May 4, 2011

To:  Board of Directors
Fr: Ron Treabess, Director of Community Partnerships & Planning

Re: Presentation and Action to Approve of the Draft Infrastructure/Transportation Project
Budget for FY-2011/2012

Background

As an outcome of our FY-2011/2012 budget development process, the Board of Directors is to
conduct a final review and consider approving the draft proposed Infrastructure/Transportation
budget. At the March Joint Committee meeting and at the April Board meeting, the draft
updated Integrated Work Plan and Long Range Funding Plan was reviewed and direction was
given for staff to proceed with preparing the draft project budget. Accordingly, the draft
budget was reviewed and recommended for Board approval (16-0-1, Merchant) by the Joint
Committee at the April 25th meeting. The Committee’s recommendation was with one addition
to include an appropriate fuel surcharge increase to the Summer 267 Nighttime Transit budget
item. Upon approval, this Infrastructure/Transportation Budget will be used to help develop the
NLTRA’s FY-2011/12 Placer County TOT budget request and the overall FY-2011/12 NLTRA
Budget.

Supporting Documentation
Staff will present, for Committee review and recommendation, the proposed
Infrastructure/Transportation Project Budget for FY-2011/12, along with Other Budget
Expenditures (Research & Planning, Membership & Advocacy and Personnel/Overhead).
Pertinent materials attached to this memorandum include:

e 2011/12 Project Budget Summary

e 2011/12 Project Budget Detail

« Current and Future TOT Funding Summary (Long Range Funding Plan)

« 2011-2016 Integrated Work Plan Project Funding Needs Matrix
To improve the accuracy of the budget documents, the Finance Department has assisted in
converting all figures into an Excel Program. This allows for a consistency of numbers as
information is transferred from one document to another, as opposed to manual transfer of
information.

Transportation Project Budget

The total proposed Transportation Project Budget is $1,408,800, up $51,900 from last year’s
proposed Transportation Budget. The main reason for this increase is that the recurring B-18
Enhanced Snow Removal service is now included in the Transportation Budget instead of
Infrastructure. The various transit routes will remain the same with some minor route
adjustments. The objective is to stay at the same funding level and continue the increase in



ridership through user familiarity. The funding for the Reno/North Lake Tahoe Airport Shuttle,
B-14, has been reduced (-$20,000) as recommended in the North Lake Tahoe Express
Performance Review. The TTD and TNT/TMA will be following other recommendations from the
Review to improve the Express service. This will include an RFP process prior to commencing
the next contract year. All of the TART services will stay at the current funding and service
level. This includes the funding level for TART Baseline Services, which had increased
substantially in FY-2010/11. This funding continues to be necessary to help maintain core public
transit services in the wake of additional cuts in state funding available to TART. This funding
has been requested by Placer County in the previous two years and has been supported by the
Joint Committee and NLTRA Board. Additional funding is requested for B-10 Summer 267
Nighttime Transit (+$5,000), B-12 Winter Nighttime Transit (+$10,000), and for B-2 Winter
Traffic Management (+$10,000). The first two are for a necessary fuel surcharge, and the third
is to continue the successful winter management program at Hwy. 89 and West River Street. It
should be noted that the initial start-up of a North Shore Water Shuttle pilot program, B-1, will
be requested as an Infrastructure project, A-3, for the duration of the 3 year pilot program.

Infrastructure Project Budget

The total proposed level of Infrastructure funding for FY-2011/12 is $1,602,000. This compares
with an infrastructure spending request of $1,842,000 in FY-2010/11, a decrease of $240,000.
Note that of the FY-2010/11 total, we did not receive anticipated project requests for $897,000.
This funding remains available for future projects. While there is an amount of the Placer
County TOT budget each year that accrues to Infrastructure, as you are aware, this money is
not received by the NLTRA until specific project expenditures are recommended by the Joint
Committee, approved by the NLTRA Board and approved by the Placer County Board of
Supervisors.

Other Budget Expenditures
(no increases proposed)

Transportation Infrastructure Total
Research & Planning $ 30,000 $ 25,000 $ 60,000
Membership Advocacy $ 5,000 $ 5,000
Personnel/Overhead $112,000 $121,000 $233,000

Requested Action

That after questions and discussion, the Board of Directors approve the Draft FY-2011/12
Infrastructure/Transportation Budget for inclusion into the overall NLTRA Budget development
process for FY-2011/12.



2011-2012 Proposed Infrastructure/Transportation Project Budget Summary
(All figures are in 2011 dollars)

Designated Funds Needed for Ongoing Projects

Budget Requests for Infrastrueture Projects
Budget Request for Transportation Projects
Total Budget Request for I/T Projects

Designated and Budgeted I'T Funding

Other Costs

Total Potential Budget Request

Total Designated Funds Needed for Ongoing Projects

Undesignated Funds held by NLTRA
Undesignated Funds held by Placer County
Anticipated I/T Funding from 2011-2012

Total Available I/'T Funds
Balance Undesignated Funds Anticipated at June 30,2012

Proposed
2011-12 Actual 10-11 Variance
$ 5214659 § 5,231,724 §  (17,065)
1,602,600 1,842,000 (240,000)
1,408,800 1,356,900 51,900
3,010,800 3,198,900 (188,100)
8,225,459 8,430,624 (205,165)
293,000 313,000 (20,000)
§ 8518459 § 8,743,624 § (225,165)
$ 5,214,659
92,751
1,675,029
2,958,000
$ 9,940,439
5 1421980



TNQRT
LAKE TRHO

2011-2012 Proposed Infrastructure/Transportation Project Detail

(All figures are in 2011 dollars)

Ongoeing Infrastructure/Transportation (I/'T) Projects with Designated Funds from Prior Years:

Held by NLTRA
Held by Placer County
Total Designated Funds Needed for Ongoing Projects

Potential Budget Requests for Infrastructure Projects:
Ongoing Projects Requesting Additional Funding and High Priority Projects Requesting New Funding
A-1 Regional Wayfinding Signage
A-2  Update Master Plan, TOT Surveys, Data Analysis & Plans
A-3  Water Shuttle Pilot Program
A-6  Squaw Valley Visitor Information Center
A-7 Squaw Valley Olympic Ski Museumn
A-8 North Lake Tahoe Performing Aris Facility
A-9 North Lake Tahoe Welcome Lighting Infrastructure
A-19 Tahoe City Visitor Center/Fire Station Site
A-20 Kings Beach Visitor Information
A-21 Tahoe City Historic Walking Tour
A-22 Truckee River Outlet Winter Plaza Maintenance
A-25 Commons Beach Sand Replenishment
A-27 North Tahoe Public Ice Skating Facility

Total Potential Budget Requesis for Infrastructure Projects:

Budget Request fer Transportation Projects:

Ongoing Projects Requesting Additional Funding and High Priority Projects Requesting New Funding
B-2  Winter Traffic Management (Existing)
B-3  Summer Traffic Management (Existing & KB)

B-5 Enhanced Winter Skier and Employee Transit Service. TART, Hwy 89 and North

Shore (Existing)

B-7 Enhanced Winter Transit Service TART, Hwy 267

B-8 Summer Enhanced Transit Service, Squaw Valley, Kings Beach, Tahoe City,
Nighttime (Existing)

B-& Year Round Hwy 89 Hourly Service (T'all & Spring)

B-10 Summer Hwy 267 Hourly Service (Nighttime)

B-12 Winter Nighttime Transit Service (Existing)

B-13 Enhanced Winter Skier Shuttle Truckee/Sugar Bowl

B-14 Reno/North Lake Tahoe Airport Shuttle Service (Existing)

B-18 Enhanced Snow Removal

Total without Baseline
B-11 Year Round TART Baseline
Total Budget Request for Transportation Projects:

Totai Potential /T Budget Request

Total 2011-2012 Designated and Budgeted Infrastructure/Transportation Funding

381,030
4,833,629

5,214,659

150,000
55,000
175,000
90,000
150,000
300,000
80,000
150,000
50,000
32,000
10,000
60,000
300,000

1,602,000

30,000
19,000

45,600
80,000

191,000
125,000
45,000
195,000
19,000
95,000
100,000

944,000
464,800

1,408,800

3,016,800
8,225,459

4-4



Total 2011-2612 Designated and Budgeted Infrastructure/Transportation Funding

Other Costs
Personnel/Overhead (112,000+121,000)
Research and Planning (30,000+25,000)
Membership/Advocacy (5,000)
Total Other Costs

Total Potential Budget Request

Total Desigiated Funds Needed for Cngoing Projects

Undesignated Funds held by NLTRA
Undesignated Funds held by Placer County
Anticipated I/T funding from 2011-2012

Total Available I'T Funds

Balance Undesignated Funds Anticipated at June 30,2012

8,225,459

233,000
55,000
5,000

293,000
8,518,459

5,214,659

92,751
1,675,029
2,958,000

9,940,439

1,421,980



ORTH
LAKE TRHOE

Current and Future TOT Infrastructure/Transportation Funding Summary

Long Range Plan
April 2011
{All Figures in 2011 Dollars)
2011-2016 2010-2015

Balance Undesignated Funds Anticipated at June 30, 2012 § 1421930 1,738,690
Total Designated Funds Needed for Ongeing Projects 5,214,659 5,231,724
Future Funds
Amnnual Transportation Funds $627,000 x 6 years 3,762,600 3,762,000
Annual Infrastructure Funds $2,679,000 x 6 vears 16,074,000 16,074,000
Total Future Funds 5 19,836,000 $ 19,836,000
Total Undesignated and Future Funding $ 26,472,639 $ 26,806,414
Future Infrastructure 2010/11 1,842,000

2011/12 1,602,000 3,950,000

2012/13 2,955,000 3,155,000

2013/14 3,390,000 1,570,000

2014/15 660,000 2,250,000

0215/16 1,110,000
Total Infrastructure 9,717,000 12,767,000
Futare Transportation 2010/11 1,356,060

2011/12 1,408,800 1,844,000

2012/13 1,592,000 1,986,000

2013/14 1,744,000 2,035,500

2014/15 1,793,500 2,050,500

0215/16 1,808,500
Total Transportation 8,346,800 9,272,000
Total Future I'T Funding Needs 18,063,800 22,039,000
Total Designated Funds Needed for Ongoing Projects 5,214,659 5,231,724
Future I/T Admin, Research & Planning (293000%6) 1,758,000 1,825,000
Total Current and Future Funding Needs $ 25036459 $§ 29,095,724
2011-2016 Potential Funds Available for other Qualifying Projects $ 1,436,180



sy iy} 18 Suipun; pajediofuE ON/BIEI0ARY J08[0ld = ¥
iouped Buipund 1oafold = 42
diysiepea 108/01d = ]

T
x

000°65% 000'65% 000°Ze$ 03 00688 000'8% 000'GZL% SHLINAYQDL Inoj BuiiEpm SHOISIH Al soyel| 42 LZ-v

000°00¥%% _ 000'051 % 0000628 000'05% agal Busy| Jd4 0z-v
L0 ULIOJU| JOUSIA Yoeag sBu

000°005% 000°002% 000°00€% 000°051 % andol yoeaq sUoWWo) 159  dd Bi-v
B)IS UONELS B4I4/I2IUY JOISIA D1

000°009% 000'COES 000°'005% andol (s240y ¥ JaAy S9onIL| dd gLV
‘SI04S 1580 ) SWOONSAY (1B 9vrg

000'sS 000'G$ ast [fed L aYIg JejsyuoN - BISIA eoygL|  dd iV

0% 000'005% 000°006% 000°000%3 dnd.LN tesleyg gl dd al-v
SS800Y Ealy UONESINaY BISIA S0yR]

000°000% 000'00¥%% 000°00Z% 00G'FPyLY 0006914 005'BOES 000'00S'ES andoal llell 8Yig | SSB|D POOMOWOH] do G-V

00000018 [000°0058 000°05¢S 000051 % 000°592% 0005923 000'00s$ Buiued Od (Ueld $8200Y JOpKIOD JaARd]  dd FlL-v
"IL) sliel] aYig sexanl]-AsleA meENDS

000°006% 0000524 0020528 88Z°G058 ¥1L'p6rs 000'000°1S  |000'000°LLE AsoN meip| dd cL-y
azodmd-npy AJUNWWoD IBISYlHoN

000°000°1$ 000°05.5 000°052% 000'0023 000'002% 000'000°¢1$ Mdaond Fed] 9Y1g BisiA @oyel/IiH feled|  dd ZL-Y

0% €06'5/0°1S  [091°60E% £O9'F8E°1S 000085 0LS andol Ires] asodingd gnjy spisaxe| 44 Ly

0% 6EF'806°LS  [196°18C'ES  [000'0SZFS  |00O'000'GES MdaDd 18lold wawsaoudw| o4 0LV
8100 ElOeWWOD Yyoeag sbuny

0% 000°08% DOSSY SSOU amoniseyU; Bunybry] d4m 8-V
-ISNg/E LN Buioojaps soye| 93e YUoN

0000064 000'005% 000'00v% 000'00£$ SHWLVHLEIN Aced: 44 8-V
Suy Builiopad aoye] aye] YHoN

000°00¥%¢ 000°002% 000°00T$ 000°051 % 0% 0002LZ$ 000°2L2S 000°'002'9% VLN wnasniy PG odwAID Asfep menbg| 44/ LV

000°06+% 000’004 % 000'0SES 000'06% ¥9% 9E6'01LS 000"Z1S 000°20%% YHLIN Bwed| 17 oV
UONELLIOJL| JOUSIA AB||BA MENRDS

0% Zirols 985'9v$ 000°G93 000'59% YHLIN sie sl - ebeubls| 7 G-y

000°052% 000'GZ1$ 000'sZL% VLN sjuawaaoidul| 7 Py
%00(1 8914198 SINYS JBIEA

000'051% 000'05% 000'00L % 000'SZLY 000'621L% YIWLVHLIN welboid 10|id 2UNYS J8lep | ey

000°GLS 000'64% 000°55S 0% YHLIN sue|d pue sisAleuy el v

000'5E5% 000'05:% 000'001% Q00'GLLS 000'001% 000°0GL% $08'Z% LSH'081$ G5C'EBES 000'05¢% Ve LN abeubls BuipuyAeps [euoibay] 7 LY

FUENLONHISVHANI ~ S103rodd LNIWLSIAN] TVLIdVD
Bupung Men | 9L02-SL0T | SL02-vi02 | ¥10Z-£L02 | €102-2L0Z | peedolly | Buuewsy | pepusdx3y palED0(Y Sjewns3 Aoushy peay slold| ooy
[euchippy 1on jobBpng spuny spun4 SpuNd WL IN | 108l0i 8101 V1IN
[ejoL pesodolg pejeso)y VLN
patedidnuy Bulpund maN v 1IN [ELUOPPY 9102-2L0Z| 210Z-110E YHLIN

speapN Suipuny yosloid 9162-L10Z
Ue|d YIoAp ucjeriodsuet] pue ainjontisesu| pajeBalu] UCHEINOSSY LIOSY SOLE] 9)eT YLON




aw) iyl 1e Suipun; perediopuE ON/SIEIOADY 103[01d = v
Jzued Buipun4 1oslold = 44

diysiepest 128loid = ﬁa
5
000°'5LL'8S  |000°OLLLS  |0000993% 000'06€°c$ |000°GSE'ZS  |000'Z09°L$  [8SOFLZ'SS [09.PPE'¢d [BIL¥651°6% 000'956°L0LS eI L
Aissod andin sjuswsaoudw|| v ge-v
Nied (euoifisy aoyel YLoN
Alqissog HdAaD j07 bunlied pue; v ey
BalY UONESIDDY 9]1B)S Yyorag shupy
..A_D_mmel alE Eaiy UQNESNSY aiels Y oy
yaeeg sbuny Jaid HSUBL] SUIOGISIEAA
Algissod andoL abpoT euep soyel| v SE-y
-2 st ssoding-finpy apisayeT
Alaissod ags soueluz A, ANDooyel| v 25
Algissed MdaOod  [18e) Jisuel sur] 31elS Sl0YS UNON| Y ey
Arqissog HdD Bupped 1seg| v ey
A0 soyelmied 9181 y9aI1s) uoing
Kassod aiL uswaAoudw: Y LEY
pue juswubiieay 68 AMH aiElS
000°02E$ 000'00L% 000°'09% 000'08% 000'09% andol siuswaacidun|  d4 0g-v
PUE JuswadueyUT Yied eipueliiys
000's.% 000°5.8 and.nN ucisuedx3/ucneAcusy |ledl| dd 6TV
aineN ed |euoibay aoyel yuoN
ooo'ovs 000°0¥S 000'vr$ 000°v¥$ 000°051$ andlinN uoneaousy punoibAeld| dd 8z~
Mied [euciBsy aoye YLopN
08 000°00€% adl Aped) a4 1V
Bunexg 89| 211and soye | YHON
0$ D00‘09% aNdOl  [siuswaacidul| pues Uoeag Suowwod| 44 9z-v
000°0¥Z3 000'09% 000'09% 000008 000'09% 0% 000°eG1 4 000'eSES 000'90£% Md00d opeJBdn sielays sng LuvLl| dd G-y
0% 000°25% Q00°L L% 000'89% 000'89% Md00d abeufig| d4d ¥V
Buipuyhepn Jsusn Jsuel) AN aoye|
0% 059'SErS 052 79% 000’0058 000'006°9% Mdaod Jswe) usuel) Ao eous)| 4o £Tv
000'0es 000°0LS 000014 00001 % 000°0LS 03 ando.L soueuLUR | dd 7TV
EZR|d JSIUIAA 191N J2AIH 88XanE]
Buipung maN | 9L0Z-SL0Z | $102-¥i0Z | ¥L0Z-ELOZ | £LDZ-Z)0Z | Peweooly | Bliljlewsy | pepusdxg pajesolly CIEITEE: Adusby peat 1sloid| ajey
feucinippy 10N 18Bpng spung spund spund Ve LN | 109foid [ei0L VHLIN
fejoL pasodoid paljedcily VHLIN
pajedioyuy Bulpung meN Y LIN [RUONIPRY 9L02-¢10Z| Z10Z-1L0Z VYL N

spaaN Bulpung yoafoid 91.02-1102
ue|d HIOM uolerodsuel] pue ainjaniisesju] pajelbsiul UCRID0SSY LI0SOY SOUEL 9¥ET] YLON




L sy} je Buipun) pajedisjue oN/2IEI0ARY J02f0ld - v NN
1eued Buipuny 108folg = 44 3
diysispestiosloig =7 %
000°856°9%  [00S'808°L$ [00S'E6L'LS [000FPLTLS [000°265°LS [009'80¥'1$  [6¥E'SLYS LS6°658% 0080V LS [0DE6FYLS ault aseq UpmMm |20 L
0% 0% 03 o3 0% 008'yors 002’9113 009°8¥ES 008'Fors 008'F9¥s 1dVE Od [LdY1-801A18G Bul] eseg punoy JBax] d4 | 6l-d
000'8€6°0$  [00G'B08°LS  [00S'E6L LS [000VPL LS |000°Z6S°1S  |000'FPGS 6¥9Z0E% 1SELLSS 000'6£6% 000°526% sur aseg JNOWIM B0 L
000'00%$ 000’00l S 000'001% 000001 % 000'00}% 000'00L% 000'001% 000°001L% 000°001LS Mdd0d [eAOLUSY moug paoueyul| d4 | 8l-9
Aaqissog adl swelboid sfinysg poowoqybiaN| dd4 | £1-9
000'080°1$  |000°G9ZS 000's92% 000'052% 000'0s2$ 149V} 2d sullRIE)S 0} ANlD BoLe | NIsuell] dd | 9L-8
JNOH-YBH SWIABC] pUNGY JEaA
000°G9.% 000'592% £000'052% 000'052% 1Hv] Od auieielg o) menbg usuzll|  dd Gl-d
INOH-JBH WRYBIN JoWwWNS “ISUEA
Q00°04%% 000'SLLE 000°621L 3 O 000'GLLS 000’6685 000°9¢% 000'6.% 0o0'GHLS 000'sLLS YWLALE solMBG BINUS| dd | bi-d
Hodiy 20UE | 9327 YHON/OUSY
000'06% 00G'ves 000¥es 000228 000°'02% 000815 GES'RS 591'6$ 000'61L% 000°69% YINL imog Jebngeayoniy ] dd £l-g
fosnjont ) -901n8g JIsuel] asAodwg
Jjoumo} ? SHNYS J8YS JBlUIAA PROUEBYUT
000's81% 000's21$ 000661 % 649°201% 1ee'i18 0006815 000's8LS VYWLAQLL S0l/dag ysues| sWINUBIN IS3UM| dd4 | 218
000'052'LS  1000°0ZES 000'0zes 000'0LES 000'00E% 149v1 Od {Uosesg |Iv) oo1neg Isuel] | dd Li-d
Alnop 2oz AemyBiH puncy fea )
0% 000°G¥$ 0ca'ors 000°0F3 aon'ovrs JE)SHLUION Bupeag Aeg e1sA1D] 44 | OL-8
0 1BISN - ALUNOH /97 AMH JBlUWNG
000'0£5% 000'GELS 000°GELS 000'0ELS 000°0EL$ 000°'SZLS 000°521 8 000’5218 000'sZES 1dv.L Od (Bundg % [e4) soeg|  dd 6-9
YSUES | ANOH 68 A punoy Jesi
000°086% 000'052$ 000°05Z% 000'0ves 000°0¥ZS 000’1613 000°L6LS 000'LELS 000°161% 14Vl Od (1dv.1) aaiaes BN sopnojul| 44 2-g
-80IAI8S JISURLL pRsUBYUT JALIWNG
000°GEE% 000'G8% 000'58% 000°c8% 000'zZ8% 000°08% 000'08% 000°08% 1YL Od 492 MH-1MVL dd 49
-90IAI9G JISURI) ISJUIAA PROUBRYLT
000°£15% 000'S51$ oo0'stLg 000'GkLS 0OD'2S 149Vl Od ApD souye] o) menbg psuel]|  dd g9
INOH-J[eH SwnAB(] JBWLING “ISIUIAA
000’9813 00S A8 005'it$ 000"y 000'9v% 000°G¥% 000°G¥% 0O0'SES LHvl Od sunY SN+68 AMH-IYv1-8anes| dd 52
NSURI | JSNS ISIHIAN Pasueyug
AlQissod ETETT ) uoneulploo] pue swelboid | ¥a
MHETIN awabeuey oel ] [eucibay
000'v.% 000°G1% 000'S1$ 000'2e$ 000°Ze$ 000°'G1% SEPPS 5O5' LS 000'61% 000'61$ YHLIN ewsbeuey oel] pwwng| ] £-g
000'%21% 000'2es 000°ZES 000'0£% 000°06% 000°0E% 000°02% 000'023 000'02% V11N uswabieuely oiyel] ISiUp| z-g
0% (monisesu; 99g) VINL weBold Joiid SPINYS Jslepp| 7 L-d
NYLIN
NOILVIHOdSNYHL - SL33r0dd INSWISIAN] TVLIdYD
bupungd maN | 9L02-610Z | G10Z-¥10Z | ¥LOZ-€L0Z | £L02-ZL0T paresogy | Bululewsy | popusdx3g PEERET G Aouaby yaloig 210y
[ELOILPPY 10N 1e8png Spung spund spund waloud g0y | pes YHEIN
130l pasadol palEoo|Y WH1IN VHLIN
pajedionuy bulpund meN v N [BUCHIPPY 910Z-2102 [AZUAl %14 VHLIN

spoaN Bujpung josfoid 910z-L102
ueld YIopp ucneuodsuel ] pue sdnjoniselu) pajesbalu] uoeID0SSY 0SSy S0y ajeT YHOoN



/06 /B0'ECS pajedonuy

spasN Buipung man pue ‘pa1ebpng 'poledo|y B0l

000°€50'G1LS paledionuy SpaeN Bulpun- MmN |BUOHPPY [EI0L

oos’0L0'cs SpuUn4 [91230|¥ 10N 196png pasodoid 830

/05 E£9'SS Buwiewsy spun{ ps1edoily [BloL

000°E50°513 005°816T5 [00SSEY'TS |000PEL'SS [000°LYS v [0080LOES 105°gE9's$ LLLy0BTE (812205018 12301

000'8EB'9% 005°208'1% |006'c62' 38 [000%PL 1S |000°265LS |00 801 1 6v8°8Lv$ 1566585 oCeeor 18 61901 |-8 ualelodsel) o]

000GL1'8% 000°0L1°1$ [000'099%  |000'065°cS |000'SGE'ZS [000'Z09°LS 8597126 09.%06'€$  18LF'651'6% 86-Y 0 LY sposlold ainonyseyl| [elog

Buipund msN | 910Z-5L0Z | SL0e-7I0Z | ¥LOZ-CH0Z | EL0Z-ZLOZ | PeesniyioN | BUlLIBWSY spung | papusdxg pajeao|y sPaloid KioBaies) 1oaloiy
[BUCHIPRY [E301 1=Bpng pesodold | pa1ooily W LN | SPUNd W LIN | SPUnd vy 1IN

pajedionuy Buipung maN vd.LIN [BUOIIPRY 910Z-Z1.0Z

[430 4304

Alewwng spaap Suipung 1osfoid 91.02-1 102
ue|d MOAM UoljeHodSuURl] PUB BINJONISEIU| POjeIBalU| LONBIDOSSY LOSaY aole] a3 ] YMON

H-9



May 4, 2011

To: Board of Directors
From: Ron Treabess, Interim Executive Director

Re: Interim Executive Director Report

Status reports, updates, and work that has been or will be addressed during April and
May will be verbally given on the following:
¢ |egislative and Budget Updates
o Senate and Assembly Bilis
o NLTRA Advocacy
TOT Renewal
e FY-2010/11 Agreement Compliance Matrix Attachment A-1
o 3™ Quarter Report
o Draft Scope of Work and Budget
o Bi-annual Marketing RO! Report
o Minor bylaws update
o Placer/Washoe Conference Equity Program
Six Month Strategic Planning and 2011/12 Budget Development
Tahoe Transportation District Update-Ron Mcintyre
Placer County Board of Supervisors Meeting
TRPA Regional Plan Update-Jennifer Merchant

e & 8 @



Monthly Report March 2011

CONFERENCE REVENUE STATISTICS

North Shore Properties

Year to Date Bookings/Monthly Production Detail FY 10/11
Prepared By: Anna Atwood, Sales & Marketing Coordinator

EY 10/11 EY 09/10 Variance
Total Revenue Booked as of 3/31/11: $1,639,039 $1,141,833 44%
Forecasted Commission for this Revenue: $107,606 $58,995 82%
Number of Room Nights: 9809 6288 56%
Number of Delegates: 4775 3759 27%
Aunuual Revenue Goal: $2,200,000 $1,500,000
Annual Commission Goal: $140,000 $85,000
Number of Tentative Bookings: 48 41 17%
Monthiy Detail/Activity March-11 March-10
Number of Groups Booked: 2 2
Revenue Booked: $34.141 $105,325 -68%
Projected Commission: $3,414 $10,532 -68%
Room Nights: 340 665 -49%
Number of Delegates: 140 203 -32%
Booked Group Types: 1 Smerf 2 Corp.
Lost Business, # of Groups: 6 6
Arrived in the month Mareh-11 *EST  March-10
Number of Groups: 2 2
Revenue Arrived: $111,048 $17.885 521%
Projected Cormmission: $11,104 $645 1622%
Room Nights: 606 79 667%
Number of Delegates: 210 26 708%
Arrived Group Types: 2 Corp. 1 Corp. 1 TA
Monthly Detail/Activity February-11 February-10
Number of Groups Booked: 0 0
Revenue Booked; $0 %0
Projected Commission: $0 $0
Room Nights: 0 a
Number of Delegates: 0 0
Booked Group Types: 0 0
Lost Busi ness, # of Groups: 6 3
Arrived in the month Februarv-il February-10
Number of Groups: 1 I
Revenue Arrived: $11,456 $187,426 -04%
Projected Commission: 5572 39,371 -94%
Room Nights: 76 360 -79%
Number of Delegates: 50 225 -78%
Arrived Group Types: 1 Assoc. 1TA



Monthly Detail/Activity
Number of Groups Booked:

Revenue Booked:
Projected Commission:
Room Nights:

Number of Delegates:
Booked Group Types:

Lost Business, # of Groups:

Arrived in the month
Number of Groups:
Revenue Arrived:
Projected Commission:
Number of Room Nights:
Number of Delegates:
Arrived Group Type:

Monthly Detail/Activity
Number of Groups Booked:

Revenue Booked:
Projected Commission:
Room Nights:

Nuwmber of Delegates:
Booked Group Types:

Lost Business, # of Groups:

Arrived in the month
Number of Groups:
Revenue Armrived:
Projected Commission:
Number of Room Nights:
Number of Delegates:
Arrived Group Type:

Monthly Detail/Activity
Number of Groups Booked:

Revenue Booked:
Projected Commission:
Room Nights:

Number of Delegates:
Booked Group Types:

Lost Business, # of Groups:

Arrived in the month
Number of Groups:
Revenue Arrived:
Projected Commission:
Number of Room Nights:
Number of Delegates:
Arrived Group Type:

Januarv-11
1

$2,902
3145

25

10

1 Assoc.

6

January-11  * Esf

1
$24,570
30

25

10

1 Assoc.

December-10
1

$36,491
$3,649

65

194

1 Corp.

2

Becember-10
0

$o

$0

1]

0]

0

November-10

2

$176,553
$9,922

1530

525

1 Govt., 1 Assn.
1

November-1{
)]

$0

$0

0

0

0

Januray 10
2

$27,523
$2,752
198

89

1 Assoc.
3

January-10
0

$0

30

0]

0

December-09
3

$96,066
$8,961

748

380

2 Assoc., T TA
2

December-09
1

$2.550

$255

34

18

1 Govt.

November-09
2

$60,389
$6,038

521

360

1 Corp., T Smf
1

November-09
1

$40,363

30

414

150

I Assn.

-89%
-95%
-87%
-89%

62%
-58%
-91%
-49%

192%
64%
194%
46%

o~



Monthly Detail/Activity

Number of Groups Booked:

Revenue Booked:
Projected Commission:
Room Nights:

Number of Delegates:
Booked Group Types:

Lost Business, # of Groups:

Arxrived in the month
Number of Groups:
Revenue Arrived:
Projected Commission:
Number of Room Nights:
Number of Delegates:
Arrived Group Type:

Monthly Detail/Activity

Number of Groups Booked:

Revenue Booked:
Projected Commission:
Room Nights:

Number of Delegates:
Booked Group Types:

Lost Business, # of Groups:

Arrived in the month
Number of Groups:
Revenue Arrived:
Projected Comumnission:
Number of Room Nights:
Number of Delegates:
Asrived Group Type:

Monthly Detail/Activity

Number of Groups Booled:

Revenue Booked:
Projected Commission:
Room Nights:

Number of Delegates:
Booked Group Types:

Lost Business, # of Groups:

Arrived in the month
Number of Groups:
Revenue Arrived:
Projected Commission:
Number of Room Nights:
Number of Delegates:
Arrived Group Type:

October-10

2

$293,259
$14.775
1525

247

1Corp., 1 TA
1

QOctober-10

9

$427.827
$12,597

2991

1715

1 Corp.,4 Assn.,
I Govt., 1 Smf, 1 Found
Septeniber-10
1

$26,865

30

150

50

1 Corp.

5

September-10
4

$145,651
$14,565
980

302

4 Corp.

August-10
4

$52,758

$5,275

430

575

1 Corp.1 Assn
1TA, 1 Foundation
98

Aupust-10
8

$219,566
$14,117

1294

830

1 Corp.,6 Assn.
1 Society

October-09

2

$70,173 318%
57,017 111%
630 142%
1030 -16%
1 Corp., 1 Society

5

October-09

3

$74,371 475%
$3,217 2932%
480 B23%
199 762%

[ Corp., 1 Assn., 1 TA

September-09
0

$0
$0
0

0
0
0

September-09

2

$42,522 243%
3637 2186%
265 270%
86 251%

1 Assn.and 1 TA

Angust-)9

3

$117,185 -55%
$11,230 -53%
954 -BE%
183 214%
1 Corp., 1 Assn.

1 Govt.

6

August-09

5

$101,663 116%
$0,237 53%
534 142%
330 152%
I Corp.,l Assn.,1 Smf

1Govt., 1 TA



Monthly Detail/Activity July-10 July-03

Number of Groups Booked: 5 2

Revenue Booked: $47,336 $213,831

Projected Commission: 54,733 $21.373

Room Nights: 484 575

Number of Delegates: 373 1220

Booked Group Types: 1 Corp., 3 Assn.1 Govt. 1 Corp. 1 Assn.

Lost Business, # of Groups: 8 3

Arrived in the month Juiy-10 July-09

Number of Groups: 8 7

Revenue Arrived: $579,888 $293,154

Projected Commission: $44 258 $18,331

Number of Room Nights: 2813 1268

Number of Delegates: 1479 724

Arrived Group Type: 1 Corp., 6 Assn. 5 Assn., 1 Smf, | TA
1 Smf

Fature Year Boolkings, booked in this fiscal year:

(Goal)
For 2011/12: $728,001 $650,000
For 2012/13: $526,577 $250,000

NUMBER OF LEADS Generated as of 3/31/11: 68

TFotal Number of Leads Generated in Previous Years:
2609/2010: 107
2008/2009: 151
2007/2008: 209
2006/2007: 205
2005/2006; 240
2004/2005: 211
2003/2004: 218
2002/2003: 247
2001/2002: 293
2000/2001: 343
1999/2000; 415
1993/1999: 456
1997/1998: 571
1996/1997: 484

-78%
-78%
-16%
-68%

98%
141%
122%
104%

-4



North Shore:

Jan "11

Groups Booked: 1 )
Flacer County: 1 Room Nights: |25 Delegates: |10 Revenue: 1$2,901
Washoe County: |0 Room Nights: |0 Delegates: |0 Revenue: (30
Nevada County: |0 Room Nights: |0 Delegates: |0 Revenue. |$0
Groups Arrived: |1 '

Placer County: 1 Room Nights: |78 Delegates: |14 Revenue: |$24.570
Washoe County: |0 Room Nights: |0 Delegates: |0 Revenue: |$0
Nevada County: |0 Room Nights: |0 Delegates: |0 Revenue: |§0
Feb't+1 |

Groups Booked: (0

Placer County: 0 Room Nights: |0 Delegates: ;0 _Revenue: |§0
Washoe County: {0 Room Nights: |0 Delegates: O Revenue: |$0
Nevada County: 0 Room Nights: |0 Delegates: |0 Revenue: |$0
Groups Arrived. |1

Placer County: 1 Room Nights: |76 Delegates: |50 Revenue: :$11,456
Washoe County: |0 Room Nights: |0 Delegates: |0 Revenue: 30
Nevada County: |0 Room Nights: |0 Delegates: |0 Revenue: |$0

Mar "1

Groups Booked: |2

Placer County: 2 Room Nights: 340 Delegates: | 140 Revenue. |$34,141
Washoe County: |0 Room Nights: 10 _|Delegates: |0 Revenue: |30
Nevada County: |0 Room Nights: 0 Deiegates: |0 Revenue: |30
Groups Arrived: |2

Placer County: 2 Room Nights: 606 Delegates: 210 Revenue: |$111,048
Washoe County: 0 Room Nights; |0 Delegates: |0 Revenue: |30
Nevada County: 0 Room Nights: |0 Delegates: |0 Revenue: |$0
Quarter total by county:

Groups Booked: |3

Placer County: 3 Room Nights: |365 Delegates: [150 Revenue: [$37,042
Washoe County: |0 Room Nights: |0 Delegates: |0 Revenue: [$0
Nevada County: |0 Room Nights: |0 Delegates: |0 Revenue: |30
Groups Arrived: |4

Placer County: 4 Room Nights: |760 Delegates: |274 Revenue: [$147,074
Washoe County: |0 Room Nights: 10 Delegates: |0 Revenue: |$0
Nevada County: |0 Room Nights: {0 Delegates: |0 Revenue: |30

G‘%



Monthly Report March 2011

CONFERENCE REVENUE STATISTICS

Seuth Shore Properties

Year to Date Bookings/Monthly Production Detail FY 10/11
Prepared By: Anna Atwood, Sales & Marketing Coordinator

FY 10/11 FY 09/10 Variance

Total Revenue Booked as of 3/31/11: $227.988 $473,721 -52%
Forecasted Commission for this Revenue: $24 534 $33,267 -26%

Number of Room Nights: 2101 4217 -50%

Number of Delegates: 1400 1656 -15%
Aunuual Revenue Goal: $300,000 $450,000
Annual Commission Goal: $15,000 $35,000
Number of Tentative Bookings: 43 41 5%
Monthly Detail/Activity March-11 March-10

Number of Groups Booked: 0 1

Revenue Booked: $0 $72.000

Projected Commission: $0 $10,800

Room Nights: 0 800

Number of Delegates: 0 330

Booked Group Types: 0 1 Smerf

Lost Business, # of Groups: 1 6

Arrived in the month March-11 March-10

Number of Groups: 2 0

Revenue Arrived: $15,078 %0

Projected Commission: $2,261 $0

Room Nights: 109 0

Number of Delegates: 150 0

Arrived Group Types: 1 Corp. 1 Assn. 0
Monthly Betail/ Activity ¥ebruary-11 February-10

Number of Groups Booked: ] 0

Revenue Booked: $0 30

Projected Commission: $0 30

Room Nights: 0 g

Number of Delegates: 0 0

Booked Group Types: 0 0

Lost Busi ness, # of Groups; 6 3

Arrived in the month February-11 Kebruary-10

Number of Groups: 1 1

Revenue Arrived: $11,456 $187,426 -94%

Projected Commission: $572 $9,371 -94%

Room Nights: 76 360 -79%

Nummber of Delegates: 50 225 -78%

Arrived Group Types: 1 Assoc. 1TA

%"L.



Monthly Detail/Activity
Number of Groups Booked:

Revenue Booked:
Projected Commission;
Room Nights:

Number of Delegates:
Booked Group Types:

Lost Business, # of Groups:

Arrived in the month
Number of Groups:
Revenue Arrived:
Projected Commission:
Number of Room Nights:
Number of Delegates:
Arrived Group Type:

Monthly Detail/Activity
Number of Groups Booked:

Revenue Booked:
Projected Commission:
Room Nights:

Number of Delegates:
Booked Group Types:

Lost Business, # of Groups:

Arrived in the month
Number of Groups:
Revenue Arrived:
Projected Commission;
Number of Room Nights:
Number of Delegates:
Arrived Group Type:

Monthly Detail/Activity
Number of Groups Booked:

Revenue Booked:
Projected Cominission:
Room Nights:

Number of Delegates:
Booked Group Types:

Lost Business, # of Groups:

Arrived in the month
Number of Groups:
Revenue Arrived:
Projected Commission:
Number of Room Nights:
Number of Delegates:
Arrived Group Type:

January-11
1

$2,902
$145

25

10

1 Assoc.
5]

January-11 * Est

i
$24,570
$0

25

10

1 Assoc.

December-1{
1

$36,491
$3,649

65

194

1 Corp.

2

December-10
0

$0

$0

0

0

0

November-10

2

$176,553
$9,922

1530

525

1 Govt., 1 Assn.
1

November-19
0

$0

$0

0

0

0

Japuray 10
2

$27,523
$2.752
198

89

1 Assoc,
3

January-10
0

$0
$0
0
0]

December-09
3

$96,066
$8,961

748

380

2 Assoc., 1 TA
2

December-09
1

$2,550

$255

34

18

1 Govt.

November-09
2

$60,389
$6,038

521

360

1 Corp., 1 Smf
1

November-49
1

$40,363

$0

414

150

1 Assn.

-89%
-95%
-87%
-89%

-62%
-59%
-91%
-49%

192%
64%
194%
46%



Monthly Detail/Activity

Number of Groups Beoked:

Revenue Booked:
Projected Commission:
Room Nights:

Number of Delegates:
Booked Group Types:

Lost Business, # of Groups:

Arrived in the month
Number of Groups:
Revenue Arrived:
Projected Commission:
Number of Room Nights:
Number of Delegates:
Arrived Group Type:

Monthty Detail/Activity

Number of Groups Booked:

Revenue Booked:
Projected Commission:
Room Nights:

Number of Delegates:
Booked Group Types:

Lost Business, # of Groups:

Arrived in the month
Number of Groups:
Revenue Arrived:
Projected Commission;
Number of Room Nights:
Number of Delegates:
Arrived Group Type:

Monthly Detail/Activity

Number of Groups Booked:

Revenue Booked:
Projected Commission:
Room Nights:

Number of Delegates:
Booked Group Types:

Lost Business, # of Groups:

Arrived in the month
Number of Groups:
Revenue Arrived:
Projected Commission:
Number of Room Nights:
Number of Delegates:
Arrived Group Type:

October-10

2

$293,259
$14,775
1525

247

1 Corp., 1TA
1

October-10

9

$427 827
$12,597

2991

1715

1 Corp.,4 Assn.,
T Govt., I Smf, 1 Found
Sepiember-10
1

$26,865

$0

150

50

1 Corp.

5

September-10
4

$145,651
$14,565
980

302

4 Corp.

August-10
4

$52,758

$5,275

430

575

1 Corp.1 Assn

1 TA, 1 Foundation
9

Augusi-10

8

$219,566
$14.117

1294

830

1 Corp. 6 Assn.
1 Society

Octobeir-09

2

$70,173 318%
$7.017 111%
630 142%
1030 -76%
i Corp., 1 Society

5

October-09

3

$74,371 475%
$3,217 292%
430 523%
199 762%
1 Cormp., 1 Assn., 1 TA

September-09

0

$0

$0

0

0

0

0]

September-09

2

$42.,522 243%
$637 2186%
265 270%
86 251%
1 Assn.and 1 TA

Aungust-09

3

$117,185 -B5%
$11,230 -53%
954 -55%
183 214%
1 Corp., 1 Assn,

1 Govt.

6

August-09

5

$101,663 116%
$9,237 53%
534 142%
330 152%
1 Corp.,1 Assn.,l Smf

1 Govt, 1 TA



Monthly Detail/Activity
Number of Groups Booked:

Reveinrue Booked:
Projected Commumission:
Room Nights:

Number of Delegates:
Booked Group Types:

Lost Business, # of Groups:

Arrived in the month
Number of Groups:
Revenue Arrived:
Projected Commission:
Number of Room Nights:
Number of Delegates:
Arrived Group Type:

For 2011/12:
For 2012/13:

July-16
5
$47,336
$4,733
484

373

1 Corp., 3 Assn.1 Govt.

8

July-10

8

$579,888
$44,258

2813

1479

1 Corp., 6 Assn.
1 Smf

Future Year Bookings, booked in this fiscal year:

$15,093

NUMBER OF LEADS Generated as of 3/31/11:

Total Number of Leads Generated in Previous Years:

2009/2010: 107
2008/2009: 151
2007/2008: 209
2006/2007: 205
2005/2006: 240
2004/2005: 211
2003/2004: 218
2002/2003: 247
2001/2002: 283
2000/2001: 343
1999/2000: 415
1998/1999: 456
1697/1998: 571
1996/1997: 484

July-09

2
$213,831
$21,373
575

1220

1 Corp. 1 Assn.

3

July-09

7
$293,154
$18,331
1268
724

5 Assi, | Smf, I TA

{Goal}
$100,000
$50,000

-78%
-718%
-16%
-69%

98%
141%
122%
104%

-



Bunoswl

pieog Anf 2331WWo) uoneluasad pieog o) ABa1e.1S $918S 33UBI3JUED dO|BARP 991ILWOD BunnasuelN | TT/9/¥ Apuy
Funenpewy sung
Buizeaw pieog Ajnr *$179l04d pasododd 01 95U0dS3U/AIRICADE WY LTN J0) sBUlBpINS siedaud| TT/9/F ucy
Bunssw piaeog sunf 108foud 28eudis BulpuljAem uo us|lBwIIO L BIOW BPIA0Id | IT/Z/C uoy
Sunsaw ‘lemauad 101 o4 uoneunojul Suipuliioel/Asains Suneidl Joj iesodoud e dopasg -siagusw IDIUWLIOD
TT/0Z/¥ . . 0I/v1/TT
pJeog |udy ‘BuioS-ug Juap)saud 3sed pue 8u)Bpo| ‘Builsdiew SpN|aUl 0] 391HUILICYD [emausy 101 9yl Suipuedxs alojdx] 101 73 Meis
21835 Jo Ale3aidas
011uas a8eyed "suonesodiox gOANL PuUB DDLTN 341 IA|0SSIG|  OT/E/TT Ly
UORN|OSSIP [eL
Bupyasw a33ILUI0) s3UR1D unayiey AAUNWLLEC) PUE SJURID UOIIBIDOSSY SS3UISNY JO) SJuawaiinbal Ajue e
: 3
Kiosinpy 2quIEYD AL elD Junayew Al 2 PUE SIUBID) UDNEIJOSSY SS3UISNG 104 53 ! S| OT/E/TT Heis
81/v "UGIIIBIIP UOIIN0S3E J0J 03¢ 10199410 PUB 321HWILWOD dAIINIBXT pieog Iyl
‘171 |ud Apuyfuo
Awunon o3 pannugng 1102 TT Hav 01 Wwasasd pue suoiieiodsu ss1wwo) Aynbg ssusuaued Sunasiepy 241 jo ABojouoaya 3yl uawinaeg 01/1/6 puv/uoy
Fupaaw
"UOHEPUIWILLIOIS] PUR UOISSNISIH JOJ 9311IWILLIOD 92J3WW0)
Sanwio] Aosinpy 0 Jaquiey?) Y3 01 31N13N1S 3 33THWLOD AIOSIARY S2USWILICT 10 JSTWEYD 3] JO UOCIIEIIJIPOD Iy 338 0t/1/6 HEWS
U YIEN jolsquuey) ay 2 | IAD 4 Y3 1esp yiael
*SpUNy JO 85N $883UELS
Fuissw s WWoY
AlosiApy J3quIewD Ay 33 Ul speuws aJe sadueyd |elR]eU AUz 1| 921310 3] AJ10U S93JURIE BARY PUR |OY [BNIDB SNSIBA|  OT/T/6 WA
’ pasodosd syl podsa sealuels aaey ‘uesd ayl aoy QY pascdoad ayi uoiediddy Sulpuny JURID U 3PN|IU
guiod-up 'saA1123[q 0 Pduewopad A9y SulAlizuenb uo yuom 01 sa1wiweD Sunadiein| OT/L/L Apuy
pajedwon ajeq sniels uolpy eq paudissy

5W3}| U0y SNoIADI¢ UO dn-mojjo4 jjeis/pieog




LAKE TAH
THE NORTH LAKE TAHOE RESORT ASSOCIATION BOARD OF DIRECTORS
Wednesday, April 6, 2011

Tahoe City Public Utility District Board Room
PRELIMINARY MINUTES

ATTENDANCE: Ron McIntyre, Wally Auerbach, Phil GilanFarr, Alex Mourelatos, Ron Parson,
Deanna Gescheider, Tom Murphy, Kali Kopley, Roger Beck, and Tom Murphy. Barb Cohen arrived
after the meeting was called to order and was not present for all votes.

STAFF IN ATTENDANCE: Ron Treabess, Kym Fabel, and Sally Lyon

OTHERS IN ATTENDANCE: Art Chapman, David Tirman, Justin Broglio, Paul Schultz, Rob
Weston, Steve Kastan, Marguerite Sprague, Cindy Gustafson, and Caroline Ross

A. CALL TO ORDER - ESTABLISH QUORUM
The meeting was called to order at 8:37 AM by Chairman Ron Meclntyre and a quorum was
established.

Ron McIntyre thanked the Search Committee, and in particular Chair Deanna Gescheider, for the
great work they’ve done in the search for the new CEQ.

B. AGENDA AMENDMENTS AND APPROVAL
1. Agenda Additions and/or Deletions
There were no changes to today’s agenda.

2. Approval of Agenda
M/S/C (Parson/GilanFarr) (8-0-0) to approve today’s agenda as presented.

C. PUBLIC FORUM
Ron Treabess introduced the guests in the audience,

D. REPORTS & ACTION ITEMS
3. Request for Homewood Mountain Resort Project Suppert from JMA Associates

Art Chapman of IMA Associates provided a status report on the proposed Homewood Mountain
Resort project and where it is in the approval process. He explained the purpose of the project is to
make Homewood Resort a viable business by developing a destination village, which will increase
the number of skiers by about 300 per day, and provide tourism options on the West Shore. Mr.
Chapman spoke of the transportation and “green” energy options included in the proposal. He is
asking the NLTRA Board for a letter of support, stating he believes the project is consistent with
NLTRA goals.

At last month’s meeting, the NLTRA Board asked for clarification from Placer County on the ability
to support projects such as this. Information from the County CEO, Tom Miller, was provided in the

8



NLTRA Board Meeting — April 6, 2011 Page 2

Board packets, and stated NLTRA can support a project’s principles if what the project is trying to
achieve is consistent with the NLTRA Master Plan. Discussion followed.

M/S/C (Parson/Murphy) (8-0-1 abstention Gescheider) to direct staff to draft a letter in support
of the Homewood Mountain Resort project. The letter will be reviewed by Board members
prior to being signed by the Board Chair and will be submitted to Placer County prior to the
April 21st close of the Public Comment period. Further, there will be a comment submitted to
the public regarding NL.TRA’s support.

ACTION: Ron Treabess will draft the letter as noted in the above motion. Further, he wiil
submit a recommendation to the Board on clear guidelines for appropriate Board response on
projects such as this.

4. Infrasiructure Funding Request of up to $45,000 for the West Commons Beach
Conceptual Alternatives Analysis
Ron Treabess reported the Joint Infrastructure/Transportation Committee reviewed this request for
funding of a study of alternatives to be considered at the current Fire Station location. He reminded
the group that the Fire Station will vacate its current site when their new location is ready in 2012.

Cindy Gustafson of the Tahoe City Public Utility District (TCPUD) reported a partnership has been
formed with various local agencies and associations to consider options for the lakefront property.
She called this a unique opportunity to consider a variety of options, including a visitor center or
performing arts venue. Ms. Gustafson suggested the time to research the alternatives is now, before
the existing building is torn down. Marguerite Sprague, Executive Director of the North Lake Tahoe
Historical Society, and Justin Broglio, Executive Director of the Tahoe City Downtown Association,
spoke m favor of the proposed feasibility study. Discussion followed and it was noted that the
NLTRA Master Plan includes a visitor center. Ron Treabess added this funding request is within the
Integrated Work Plan budget.

M/S/C (Parson/Kopley) (8-0-1 abstention McIntyre) to approve the Infrastructure Funding
Request of up to $45,000 for the West Comumons Beach Conceptual Alternatives Analysis.

5. Direction to Prepare a Final Draft FY 2011-12 Integrated Work Plan and Long
Range Funding Plan (2011-16) for Budget Approval

Ron Treabess presented the proposed 16 month Plan included in the Board packets. He explained the
Plan is continually updated and noted the revisions per direction from the Board to include
prioritization of projects, project selection criteria, and milestones. Ron Treabess is asking for Board
support of the Plan so the Committee can move into the funding process. He stated the dollar
amounts in the Draft Plan are estimates only. Staft will provide budget needs and potential sources of
revenue for final approval of each project by this Board and the Placer County Board of Supervisors.
Wally Auerbach, Chair of the Joint Infrastructure/Transportation Committee, asked that in the final
project descriptions, there be a reference of where each fits in with the overall NLTRA goals.

M/S/C (Beck/Kopley) (9-0-0) to direct staff to prepare a Final Draft FY 2011-12 Integrated
Work Plan and Long Range Funding Plan (2011-16) for Budget Approval.



NLTRA Board Meeting - April 8, 2011 Page 3

6. Interim Executive Director Report
¢ TOT Renewal Funding Request

Ron Treabess reported a 12 person ad hoc committee including members from NLTRA, Placer
County, Transportation Management Association, and the four local Special Districts has been
formed to define the work that needs to be done leading to public vote regarding renewal of 2% local
portion of the Transportation Occupancy Tax (TOT). Ron Treabess asked the Board to approve up to
$36,000, which will be combined with contributions from the other agencies, in order to retain a
consulting firm to define the work to be done leading to the vote. A voter survey will be done prior to
the ballot language being formalized. The survey will be submitted to the Board via email for
comments. Included in the Board packet is additional information on this topic, including suggested
time tables and tasks to be done.

M/S/C (Parson/Kopley) (3-0-0) to approve up to $36,000 to retain consultants to move forward
with the TOT Renewal process, including the pre-election survey and development of a
timeframe for the election process.

¢ lake Tahoe Basin Prosperity Plan

Ron Treabess reminded the group of last month’s presentation by B Gorman. A Board of Directors is
being developed for the Tahoe Prosperity Center, which is a virtual center, not “bricks and mortar,”
and is charged with implementing the Prosperity Plan. There has been a request for a representative
from NLTRA and one from the North Lake Tahoe Chamber to sit on the Center’s Board. Discussion
followed. Alex Mourelatos suggested this item should have been included in the Chamber agenda.
There was consensus that a NLTRA staff member and Phil GilanFarr will serve on the Center’s
Board. Alex Mourelatos will serve as an alternate.

7. Marketing Report
¢ Conference Revenue Statistics — March 2011
Ron Treabess presented Andy Chapman’s report, which was included in the Board packets. Alex
Mourelatos noted that the Lodging Committee has discussed the waning numbers of conference leads
generated and bookings. The Committee recommends a change in strategy, noting this area of focus
needs to be addressed because the numbers are not good. Discussion followed regarding conference
sales in the area. It was noted that Board direction has been to focus on marketing and special events,
not necessarily conference sales.

ACTION: The Marketing Committee will consider Conference Sales as a priority topic at their
next meeting and present a strategy at the next Board meeting to address the issue.

¢ Update on Amgen Tour of California
Ron Treabess presented Andy Chapman’s written report. Phase 2 marketing efforts are underway and
the 10 Day Countdown to the Tour campaign has begun.

8. Board/Staff Follow-up on Previcus Action Items
There were no questions or comments.

E. CONSENT CALENDAR
M/S/C (Parson/GilanFarr) (9-0-0) to approve the Consent Calendar as presented.
The following was approved in the Consent Calendar:
9. Board Meeting Minutes — March 2, 2011
10. Special Board Meeting Minutes — March 18, 2011



NLTRA Board Meeting — April 6, 2011 Page 4

I1. Finance Committee Minutes — March 1, 2011

12. Financial Statements — February 2011

13. Lodging Committee Minutes — March 3, 2011

14. Joint Infrastructure/Transportation Committee Minutes — March 28, 2011
15. Marketing Committee Minutes — March 29, 2011

16. Conference/Marketing Activity Report — March 2011

17. Infrastructure/Transportation Activity Report — March 2011

18. NLTRA Alcohol Policy

At 10:11 AM, the Board of the North Lake Tahoe Resort Association adjourned and convened
as the North Lake Tahoe Chamber of Commerce Board.

F. CHAMBER OF COMMERCE REPORTS
19. Presentation, Discussion and Possible Action te Approve 2011-12 Chamber of
Commerce Business Plan Goals
Kym Fabel presented the proposed Business Plan Goals. Pending Board approval, objectives and
action items will be identified to achieve the Goals. Chamber Advisory Committee Chair Caroline
Ross reviewed the Goals, which include increasing membership, increasing revenue, working with
other agencies and organizations to supporting tourism legislation, supporting events that support
tourism and non-tourism related businesses, and developing a Chamber Ambassador Program.
Discussion followed regarding strategies to reach the goals identified and the Board’s desire to have a
more specific action plan provided.

M/S/C (Parson/Gescheider) (9-0-0) to approve the 2011-12 Chamber of Commerce Business
Plan Goals with strategies for achieving the goals being included.

20. Status Report: Completion of 2010/11 Community Marketing Grant Application
Cycle
Kym Fabel reported one more round of Community Marketing Grant funds are available. The
Advisory Committee will review the applications and make recommendations for Board approval.

21. Chamber Activities and Events
Kym Fabel reviewed the upcoming events and the Chamber Education Schedule for the next year.
She reported a single membership concept is being discussed by the Advisory Committee and local
Business Associations.

G. CHAMBER OF COMMERCE CONSENT CALENDAR — MOTIONS
M/S/C (GilanFarr/Murphy) (9-0-0) to approve the Consent Calendar as presented.
The following was approved in the Consent Calendar:
22, Chamber of Commerce Committee Minutes — March 16, 2011
23. March Chamber of Commerce Implementation Report
24. Approve Chamber Advisory Committee Recommendation to Join Other Chambers of
Commerce in Opposition to State of California Administration Proposal to Abolish
Redevelopment
25. Approve Chamber of Commerce Advisory Committee Recommendation of North Tahoe
Business Association Grant Request (2010-11)

At 10:43 AM, the Beard of the Noirth Lake Tahoe Chamber of Commerce adjeurned and
convened as the Board of the North Lake Tahoe Resort Association.
84



NLTRA Board Meeting — April 6, 2011

H. DIRECTORS’ COMMENTS

Roger Beck asked about the Financial Reports approved in the Consent Calendar, specifically, the
commissions and booking fees being under budget and special event costs being over budget. Sally

Lyon provided explanations.

Alex Mourelatos asked that in the Chamber discussions of a single membership structure, they define

the tasks of the Business Associations versus those of the Chamber.

I. MEETING REVIEW AND STATFF DIRECTION

J. CLOSED SESSION
25. Personnel Matters

K. RECONVENE TO OPEN SESSION
26. Closed session report
There was no Closed Session.

L. ADJOURNMENT
The meeting adjourned at 10:50 AM

Submitted by Judy Friedman
Recording Secretary
THE PAPER TRAIL SECRETARIAL & BUSINESS SOLUTIONS

B-5



FINANCE COMMITTEE MINUTES
Tuesday, April 5, 2011 — 9:00 am
NLTRA Conference Room

PRELIMINARY MINUTES

COMMITTEE MEMBERS IN ATTENDANCE: Ron Mcintyre, Ron Parson, and Allen Highfield by phone,
STAFF IN ATTENDANCE: Ron Treabess, Sally Lyon, Kim Lambert

OTHERS IN ATTENDANCE: None

1.0 CALL TO CRDER ~ ESTABLISH QUORUM

1.1 The meeting was called to order at 9:05 am by Chair Ron Parson and a quorum was
established.

2.0 PUBLIC FORUM

2.1 There was no public comment.
3.0 AGENDA AMENDMENTS AND APPROVAL

3.1 M/S/C (Mclntyre/Highfield) (3/0) to approve the agenda as presented.
4.0 APPROVAL OF MINUTES

4.1 M/SIC (Highfield/Mcintyre) (3/0) to approve the Finance Commitiee minutes of
Tuesday, March 1, 2011.

5.0 DISCUSSION AND POSSIBLE ACTION TO RECOMMEND APPROVAL OF THE FEBRUARY
2011 FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

5.1 Sally Lyon reviewed the Financial Analysis for the eight months ending February 28,
2011:
» Operating cash is $922,000.

Marketing Cooperative cash is $184,000.

Infrastructure cash is $80,000.

The receivable from the County for Marketing, Transportation and G&A is $1.6

million.

e |nfrastructure funds that Placer County is holding are booked as a separate
receivable in the amount of $6.1 million.

e Unearned revenue and deferred support related to Infrastructure is $6.2.

e Change in net assets is ($2,000) for the month of January and $243,000
year-to-date.

e The Statement of Cash Flows shows that cash and cash equivalents, including
Infrastructure Investments, is down $53,000 from same month a year ago.



NLTRA Finance Committee Meeting Minutes — April 5, 2011 Page 2

6.0

7.0

8.0

9.0

10.0

Some of the variances were discussed. Ski Tahoe North Interchangeable Lift Ticket sales are
down, probably due to the price increase. Conference commissions are up from last month. The
Chamber of Commerce awards dinner revenue was higher than anticipated. The $240,000
positive variance in transportation is because we have not yet been billed by some vendors.

M/S/C (Mclntyre/Highfield) (3/0) to recommend to the Board of Directors the approval of the
February 28, 2011 Financial Statements.

DISCUSSION AND REVIEW OF EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR SEARCH EXPENDITURES

6.1 The expenditures for the Executive Director search were discussed. It appears that
NLTRA has paid some bills for lodging and meals that should have been paid by
Searchwide under the terms of the contract. It was also noted that bills from Sunnyside
and the Resort at Squaw Creek have not yet been received. Ron Parson will call Jim
Carra at Searchwide to authorize Sally Lyon to discuss the bills and contract. Currently,
it appears that expenses for the search are approximately $47,000 and that NLTRA has
paid some bills that should have been paid by Searchwide.

ANTICIPATED FISCAL IMPACT OF EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR HIRE

71 Ron Parson thought the Finance Committee needed to know the fiscal impact of the new
Executive Director hire. Ron Treabess noted that one-time expenses are in this fiscal
year. The hire will not negatively affect the budget.

FOLLOW-UP ITEMS FROM PREVIOUS MEETINGS

8.1 There were no follow-up items.

COMMITTEE MEMBER COMMENTS

7.1 TOT looks like it is on pace to be $10 million.

ADJOURNMENT

10.1 The Finance Committee meeting adjourned at 9:35 am.

Submitted by:

Kim Lambert
Accounting and Human Resources Assistant



North Lake Tahoe Resort Association
Financial Statements
ror the Nine Months Ending March 31, 2011




North Lake Tahoe Resort Association
Financial Analysis
For the Nine Months Ending March 31, 2011

Consolidated

Statement of Financial Position

Operating Cash is $628,000, Marketing Cooperative Cash is $105,000 and Infrastructure Cash is
$474,000.

The Receivable from the County is $1,128,000. This includes five payments for the 10/11 contract.
The current year payment schedule starts in October 2010 and runs through Angust 2011.
Infrastructure funds that Placer County is holding for 2005-2010 are booked as a separate receivable
(AR ~ Infrastructure County) in the amount of $1,582,000 for 06/07, $1,835,000 for 0G7/08, $827.000
for 08/09, $790,000 for 09/10 and $667,000 for 10/11 (collected throughout the year) with the total
receivable at $5,701,000.

Uneamed Revenue & Deferred Support in the amount of 86,187,000 is the offsetting liability for the
Infrastructure funds held by NLTRA and Placer County.

Accounts Receivable is down $13,000 from the previous month with good collections on Chamber
Membership offset by new billings of STN tickets.

Advance Ticket Sales (STN) has a $28,000 balance. Sales of the retail tickets have not been as
sirong as previous year.

Other Liabilities and Unearned Revenue are down $104,000 from a month ago and corresponds to
the change in Marketing Cooperative cash and the corresponding liability.

Change in Net Assets is ($59,000) for the month of March and $183,000 year to date.

Statement of Cash Flows

Year to date, Cash and Cash Equivalents, including Infrastructure Investments is down $12,000 from the
same month a year ago. For the year, Tourism and Administration has provided $12,000, Infrastructure has
provided $47,000 and equipment purchase has used $2,000 for a total increase in cash of $57,000 for the nine
months ending March 31, 2011.

0~



‘19dpng 93 0] 2AISod §1 9JUBKIBA 9ATIS0 ]

9P EST £09°0% L09°69%°T T68°CLL 8PS LOY'E RO Y-IIoLy
£65°69 (zir'er) Z0E'E8L 0Z8%T {L6LsTL) [B30], RIUBLIE A
0S7'8¢ (2,721 £98°L€ £75'S 91¢'L STOLE A S3VUBLIE A II{[EWS YO [TV
LPSBIT T LPRI8TIT 2IMONLSBIU] Fupun] 10 0} SpUodselion SnOLIEA-5109[01g SINJoTISeaju]
£65°11 €65°11 Vo [0Ieas 10323 ¥F JO SUIW] -SUoLoun,] pIeog
ceg's [N ) UONBIRADIC WINDY XB] UC SYUIABS-530,] [BUOISSIJOLF
€0L'y €0L'y Joqureyy) 198pNq M0[9q SaSUDAXT-SIUSAT [BIoads 1oquIet )
(1280} (188°9) DIA 193pNg O] ¢h $27eS JO 1500 PUEB 52[2g-S2[BS JO J507)
{(PR1°6EY) (FRI6ER) ISA I2]SUBIY [eUINO[-sjoaleld uoneodsuel]
{o867cT) {986°77) FUTRIIE TN SUIL [ -STHRIZ01J BUNNIE]A ANUTLIWO )
08t'1T 08t 1T SunaIe ]y FUMNT ] -FeUi() -3 U e
TELTS ZEETS PRI JISWOSINGUITAl Pl UsSWY JO BUIL] -S1UaAy [erads
1+1%E 17197 D) SBUIABS-90LIB[BS
(0FE'S) (0rEs) JIA 123png woiy dn sjyuaq pue soLe[Eg-sSlBES
(15¥°C) (1st°¢) 30URIB 00 FU | -seLie[es
L79°C 1295 ERGESAEIT] U -seLEREY
(L¥8'81T°1) (Lr8811°1) SIMJOMISEI] s12lord
amannseru] Juipusds yorew o) wonmuioosal snusssyg-Sulpuny 1OL
6£1°9 6€1°9 TequiEy) 198png Pavoxa SjUsAd JAqUIRY)-SIUSAT [e199dS 19quiey))
(s05°01) (90501) queg)y SIaqUiQT SUIAed-UOU JO [JO-ORIM -San(] J2qUay] Joquiey’)
65T O 65" 0F ISA ToJSUBL], [BLINO[-AUIPUTL] AJUNOT) 1298
{1L1°80) (TL1°82) 20UIIBJUO) J[QRUCISSTUIIOD J0U dNOJE 351B]-SUOISSTHINO, )
{L81°C0) {(t81'c) BunayIew $9[eS 5§57 pUL WIS MO[S $193L] UHON 20UBL D[§-SUOISSTIITIO))
SIIUBLIB A AFY
£63°€11 1E1'8e 606°TETE 186 SPEEel'y dag 1Bpug-(I1.x
S1ASSY yse) soswadxy sjyouLyg 3roddng
19N Ur IBUBYY  UON ‘SeAd9s9y  Sunwradp 29 SALIVIEY
‘wonerraida(y

IT0T ‘1€ YoABIA PIPUT SYIWOTA SUIN 3G} 0¥

310d9y] OUBLIB A [RIOUEUL]
UONBID0SSY 1I0SIY 20Tk T, 3BT [YII0N

(03



19dpng 2Y3 03 ARIS0d S JVUBLIEA IARISOJ

{6L7°68) £90°91 6657605 85T°TL S¥9°TES 21OV -[)a0]A]
L1T'L (96%°T1) 01€°LD) L08°8 91Z°3¢ [€10, 9oUEIIE A
LT P1) (965721} 15 (Trv) {LTE€D) SNOLIEA SOWELEA IfEWG BYO TV
TI2'T0T [ASAT4 aTjonzseyu] sdo1g sng Aa[ieA menbg -speforf srmgoniseny]
(z80'c) (z80'e) DIA saseypind Jo Funury -spooLy jo 150
T %E) (11'%pE) LSA Burmin [-§309[01 UonBHOdSUBL]
{L5£°9) (L§E9) Funospe] FUII] 1210 SO
LEGET] LE6'ETT SunapEp sosruipuadyxe UaSTV JO SUNT] -SJUSAT [B10adg
6Y7°6 6¥T'6 Y®O SBUIAES AlE[RG-SaLIE[eS
(T12°207) {(z1Z°707) 2IMOnSeIIu] saImpuadxa GOJEUL 0] 9TUSAST 199[01d SIMDNLSEU-SUIpUny (3],
000°05¢ 000052 ISA I9]SURL] [BWINO[-SUIPUN,] AJUINO.) 1908} ]
(£8% %) G 20U2ISIUCY) 195pNQ W] UMOD-SUOISSIIUTIO,)
(zoL'e) (Z9L°¢) JupadTEy SS[BS MO[S 5320011 JUON 20UE ], D{S-SUOISSIUIUIOD)
SIDUBLIBA ADY]
(06+'99) 1L8°¢ 68¢9LY $90°18 ST 6T wda(g Jespng-Iuocy
S13SSY ysey sasumadxsy sjijeuayg 1ioddng
JaN Ul 9dumyy  wop ‘saaresdy  Supwaadp 79 SILIB[EG
‘uoneraads(g

1107 ‘TE UDIBJAl PIPUH FIUOIA] Y3 104

310d3y 99URLIVA [EDUBUIL]

HOIIRID0SSY 1I0SIY S0YE.L INET YIION

fo-4



%rl 97980l §$ - 904’64 %0i- {/81°506) % ivS'L41L § /8FB0L8 § 0BE'E60'S & £6l'88L'8 § SLIASSV 1IN ® S31LITIEvIT TvLOoL

W
Yl /¥6'602 - 980'/91 %5~ {6L4'7P) Z76'/99 £28°0L4 209°226 BRYLLE S}@s8y 19N |BloL mu
%88EL- /166 %ZZ  980'G51 %bZ-  (6L2'6G) EGYEE Y, LIb'8Z 9z2L'2vZ vP'egL slessy 18N U obuey) 18N -
%o {0Lr'yi) %5 (0i¥'vL) %0 0 zos'sey Z0e'sey ZER'VEZY Zeg'voy s1as5Yy 19N Blujuubag
%Ll 008'ez %9 005'92 %9 008'vL 0LL'ere OLL'ErZ 0L1's5z 019'69Z pereubisaq soueleg pund
wymmwd. 18N
“%Zl  668'008 - {0og'28) %LL- {80¥'09%) S09'€05'0 $99' /684 ZLL'01'8 ¥0£'01E'2 e 1ejol
%G 869'08¢2 - £8¥'84Z %0 {(888'L1) 1£2'889'S ZGB5'968'G £ZE'8LG SeF'G/LD BYU| pRLSIRQ
- 5E0'8LO %P~ {BE5'85Z) %Sy (0£L'50%) - v15'0/8 GoL'ETL L GE0'8LS Hoddng pausjaq
%y~ {6z9'sel) %0z (Za¥'6L1) %ye-  (SOL'%0L) LIB'8EE ¥64'8.E L¥P'e08 Zye'e6lL pauleaun pue ssiiiger] Jsy1o
%0087~ G5Z'6Z Y%~ (4ge'2) Y%9F G088 {(zi2'L) Ove'se 8.1'6) £86'L2 88|25 1901}, SoUBADY
%t 0re'zl 5 %LEZ  GOS'Lg %er-  (080'8vT) ¢ 691’712 ¢ vDO'BOZ 3 666 LES % 60%'682 ¢ a|geded SJUNODYY
G Tlelzlt

SLASEY L3N ¥ SFLNIgvI

%L 9¥90L0'L $ - 90,62 %0L- (/81'606) § (pGLLL Y isreolR § 0ge'e608 § ©61'881'8 § SLASSY “YLOL
wbe-  (£82'02) - (goy'gL) %~ ($0L'E) £51'65 8EE'/S ¥IG LY 0/8'8¢ slassy Llla) BuoT ejol
%eS- (00s'e) - (ica'y) %L1~ {oow) G859 Zr0's 58/'¢ CEE sjuslaacidw| pjoyases
%be-  (4Pe'z) %8%-  (0S6'E) %8 (0S¥} 908'9 Zla'g Zio's Z95' Watldinb3/elemyos sendwa)
%ig-  (9zz'9) %g6-  (Z0g's) %e- {4L4) £Le'62 63E°1E #08'ce £80°'¢E 1BUIQ B saINXi4 ‘aunjuIng
%0 0 %0 L€ %0 0 STAS 168 876 876 Aicpusaug
%rs- (£11'8) %BLL- {966'}) Y%rl- (L) Lz0'st #05'8 Sr0's 206'9 sesuadxa pledoly
S18988y WJal Buon
%9L  /E6'6/6 - Zre'0LL %Zl- (£1L°626) Z.7'Z86'S LO0'EE8'0 ZeL'9gR’/ BOV'ZE'Q 58|qBAI909Y [EJ01
%Z9L  80.'169 %e- (2268410 wig-  (021508) 185°0EF PTG SZPeEa’l 562'g¢l L Bugpund LOL AUnoD - Wy
45 +99'092 %lZ  Z9L'eiZ %~ (188°G0¥) ¥0Z'0P7's 0L 12F'S $5/'901°9 898'004'S AUnog aunopnaseyu; - gy
- - %0 CLB'YL - 0 0 (£16'%1) 0 0 SIUN00OY [NIYNOC] 10§ SOUBMOYY - YWY
- - - - - 0 0 0 0 0 eldojuy| - ¥y
%89 598'%E %lt  BZL'BL %98  508'%E Lps'ie LIty 10g'LE 90929 poiBUS/NLS/d0-00 ~ WY
%00L-  (604'6) %00L-  {8e¥'TL) %00L- {220'%) B0L'6 9acF'zL 20y 0 YO - HY
%0z-  {teg's) % £L8 %ge-  (bgs'6el £56'6) BSE'GL gLe'szg z8L'GL SUOISS|LULLIOY dnotg - My
%LyF 0201 %ei-  (286'%) %ib-  (Spe'ce) 8.9°FC 569'6E £G/'8% 806'FE saglAeS diysisquisp - ¥y
S3|geARoBY
%G 266895 %l-  (g91l°ZL) %2 0ez'ie ZEE'BYELL Z80'817'tL P89'6R1L'L $16'002"L AINba ysea g ysen g0l
- - - - - 0 palolse 1BUl0
%9 evz'se %L 929'c %bBP  B66'CHE CES'BYY SGLLLY 78.'62 L8'DLY anpnaseyu
%G5~ {550'8ZL) %65~ (SL8'EGL) %ey-  {0£9'8.) 966'Z8T 854°8%2 £.L'E8L CYEFOL aafeiadoo] Bupeep
“%FE  B6L'BGL § %8z  LZ0'8CL & %z~ {686't62) ¢ lBE'89F & B9L'68y $ 621226 $ 061823 3§ Bupeisdo
mpcm_mijvm Used puUe ysed
1388y
Biod  unowy Bog  wnowy Blod  junouly gL-Unf-0g OL-TEW-1€ INRER T LI-TBl-1¢
sbueyn YUop 6 abueyn yyuow zL abueyo Lyuop puguJea) Uiy suieg YIUO 1887 JUsLIng
dBap Jdolid lgaj jualing
(peupneun)

LL0Z "LE Ydiey
uolisod [eiSUBU] 4 JO JUSLUBIB}S

UCHRZIJ0SSY LI0SOM 30UB ] a¥eT ULION



%19 Lr'sz #5569 £68'ELL VrEsL s1988Y JoN pajosaiun uj sebueyy
(%Bl)  5S98Y06Z {oec'sB L) Z8V'6L0Y Z0L'P8TE esuadxy |Bjo)
%68 0 C0SZL 000Y 0059z soAlasey
%0 £61vl (sz) LEL'vE £0L'yl uopepaidag
{(%02)  Z92°068Z (zz2"2oa} 1221507 GEV'EYEE ayjuopercaidag s104eq esusdxg (&0 |
%28 Z997T (159} §¥9 ¥66 [anes L
(%12}  196'€ {5e8) £06'C 890°'c suojdlissgng g seng
(%L1} pe0's {sob) coL's 552 JUBILIERAIIT B S[El B30
(%5} ls8's (661} z8's £l9's sesuedxy ajigowoiny
(wet)  Zze'd (evs'e) T65'L ab3'e $994 pden Hpeid
(%sz)  zi0P (e65°LL) 2959y ¥16'7E sUOlouny pleog
(%9%) 1259 {reLe) grL's rL9's suone|ay 8121205SY
%ET ZLB'GL 986°ZZ 00008 986201 sweafoig
{%cz) 8EZ'5T (03t"12) L6E G 1289 Jei0 Bunextep
%0 169°219 o ¥8g'eyl ¥8Z'TYL eipap/eanesadoo) Sunexien
%0 SI5'LL 0 0 0 yoJeaseyyspoday Apnig ey
{%001) 159 (ooo2) 000z 0 sfemeants) /leuopowosy
%8s L05'S 188y 6LL'8 099G PIOg SPOOL) 40 3507
(%1} 965'0¢ {£02'p) 85E'ET §59'8Z Japeisman/seas diysiequiop
UG S6L'5L 9L5'c 805G ¥20'6L $J800 U P POOS UMY
{on8g)  ze'3l (zee'zs) S6S91 £90'08 sjuaAg (eloedg
(9£2) £L7'21 (5e5'g) 0gy'ye 2838l Bupunosoyjefian sea4 [euoissajoid
(9}  eze'ves (Ze2'104) 8E6°458°L £0L'951'L s1s07 jolotd
(%29) Ste’L (ezo't) 005°L L% sreulwsg g Sugum |
%e ) 19101 £0z‘L 0L1'0L £L68°11 BuiseaT f (ejuey -dinb3
{252) 199 {0z) Ge0l 510°L $994 g 595U ‘saxe]
(%¥€)  psE0L (vog'e) gzz'sl 1ZyiL e pdng juswdinby
(208} L62'6 (zs2) ove's 281°8 saj|ddng
(%8) £8G'y (6sE) gig'e 9SFE Buipuog g souensu)
{(%:91) o000z (9st) ¥oi'c 80EZ sesusdx3 e[y
%0 0 06Z 0 062 §5300Y Jausau[
(%.4) ¥90'02 {oog’) PELgL ¥9e'L) saojaeg aucyda)e
(o) ¥0E'0L {095°L} 919'1L 95002 SaMIBN B Uy
(%g} ¥sy'ese {ozs've) ZLy'86. Z69'c.t syfeuaq pue sajeEg
s9suadxg
(%Z1T 9i'eee’e {2645z SYE'EELY 9r5'i97'e Hoddng Jalpp pue snuaaay [ejoL
(%81) GES'S19'E (e8e'829) GO9R'PEL'E Z8rolle Bugpung Aunog Jaoe|d
(%a61) aLz'y (09} 655'E 688°C SUWIODU| JUBIISIAU| 72 153133
%0Z BS2'2 281'g 8ge's) 9Z5'8L JBUI0 P S9[eS |Ieoy
{962) 601'56 (6st'0s5) 782041 €THOTL saa4 Bupoog g suoisspuwoy
%6 0 0% 6.0 1A Snoaue|aosy
%01 £68'30L Fadiy | 51Z'60L 183'0Z) SUORIUN.  SIUBAT |epady
(it} poL90L {sea'0)) 16%'s6 729've sen(] Jaquisiy
podddng JsuQ pue anusasy

ch _3 HA JOLI &u_..:mtm../ u@mﬁ:m jenjoy

(%L1} Bil've 077 {66v'99) {6.2°66)
%9 T 6660 526095 26165
%&Gc9 D 0052 000 0057l
%0 295°L 2] LS 195"y
e 9/5GE) £0s'8l y5€ 455 258'6.5
%0 0 166 0 166

(%1) £6s°} (s} 804 €02
%ZE 088 IS1 £6b 053

(%)  s9z {0g) 06% vey

(%08} €28 (gL'l S6E'L z8e
%LIDZ PP 15t°) 002 1512

{®ool) o (oz1) 0zZ1 0
%0 ooc'cl 0 000'0L 0000}
%0 ogi 2559 0 25¢'9
%0 ££9'89 0 92%'%8 ay'ye
%0 0550t 0 0 0
%0 0 0 0 0
%Z8F  © Zeo‘s (i1 zzi'e
%26 ool ol SLDL 0%6‘L
%0 0 0 0 0

(%66) ot (Ze6'ezL) 000'5Z1 €90'L
%ZEZ  EES coL't 005 £an'L
%65 Z9Ls F0E'6E1 Triec 8p0'9.LE
%0 0 0 0 0
%5 188 of 088 8z6

(00:)  oF {iral ford 0

(v5e) loy (ezv) 00Z'L LiL
%91 5L vl 580'L 65Z°1

{%zl)  szb (18 A yie

(%gb)  zi2 (se1) obe g8l
%0 0 0 0 0

{9z} TS 23] S1L'E L80'z

{%0) 1218 {evP) 5P6°L z05°2

(%11} seL'se {o08's) 50018 852'zL
%8 2987152 a12'ge BZY'vEY SPa'ZES
%01 ¥eZcle 63L'LY 622 '60F gL0°L1G

(%8¢} g5¢ (ez1) 09¥ iB2

(%) g8¢ {Z} 0zg €18

%0/} geg'e {ovz'a) 002°41 asP'e
% ¢ 0 0 0

{wze)  f20'% (et} 005} 820

{%9) FEL'LL (929} 6TL'0L 001
byg e, YA Jold EREEN Jelipng |enoy

JLvQa-0L-dvaA

NCILd[¥0830d

LLOZ ‘LE Youepy Bulpuz suyiop auiN syl iod

sjuswpedad o uole

slessy 1aN Ul seBuByD pUE SBINIAIIYY 10 UswWelR)g
UONEBI20SSY 0SSy SOUE | S4BT LLON

HINOW INIHMND

[0~



%le  Lly'ge $56'69 £68°CLL I¥PEgl 51888y 19N Ul 8Bueyn (%L1 8LLPE L2 ) (96%'99) {6iz'68)
(%898} 9lLg'vi 8.62T (s%927) £EEDE s}assy Ul sBuey] I8N aiMONSELL] Y%¥s2  0LL°L T kA4 568 0LL'e
%) L2085 (989" LFL 1) 9.1'619"L 067 LLF asuadx3 aJmoniise.u (%06) 86’51 (0s+¥02) G0E'9ZZ %4
{%:69) LG6PLG (orz'gLL’L) ££5°919'} £T8L6Y yoddng ainjangselu {(%69) LPe'LL (s21'z0z) 00z'2eZ 5Z0's5E
2Janjondlisedjuy
%07  §60'FL 8.5'9v 9£6'9) L pil'eol uj alojeg sjessy uj ebueyn eN (%) 800°EE Zv6'y (Le€'29)  (6v¥'29)
wonsannn (960 81) 900y {6a¥2) SI5'CY Jelausg @ Juswoebeuepy %B6I5 opFe £L6'Q ¥0zZ'L 2418
{(%6v)  0g8'b 69c's (Lz6'0L) (8£5's) SDIIAIBG JaqLUIB)y (%lzz) 99L'L {£59'1) 8v.L {508}
%rGE  0BE'S (s29'9) (sgel) (095'8) uofeuLo| JOYSIA {%vey) 8827 (agg'z) GL9 {g8L?)
Yt 068 zs0's 5.2 908, uoneRodsuel | g poddng JolisIA (%6¥E) ©BT'LE (eve've) £2T0°LT (ozz'L9)
(%101} (FoL'pe) (zoo'ee) lee'1e {goz'z) S30UBIBHUOT %6¥Z  {625°6) (6s8's) {9522) (51z's)
%iLL  tRE'6S pse'ze ovL'2Z 960°09 Bupeyep (%%80L)  lse'p ZRS'Z0L {+29'v6) 868°L
$3955Y J9N pelouisaiun u) sbueyn JeN
%¥lL  PCZYYE'T  GELOPS 92z'08v'z  119°908°7 sasuadxy fejoL %0L 1027181 6vV'5eT 0Z8'vee £90'0.8
(°6008)  8EZT'0Z (0057ay) v6Z'8 (90z’zg) [eJouag) g yusiuabeusiy %168 (0bP'E] (esl™] {pva) {Lz0's)
(%) 5£8'92Z1 {952'6) 5Z8'cEl 690'vZL S30IAIAG Jaguiepy %S £58°0L 9vs zsL'oL 86Z°11
%3 050'6L1L 5186 0L1'sZ) §85°5EL UOJJeULIO] JOUSIA A 6Z6°01 1582 6L6°LL pESYL
WYL vPPLL9 200 LY 966'6LY £0v' LS8 uonepodsuel | g Hoddng JoysiA nnnenen GLE'Q EVE'PPE Lel'ie 0I6°LLE
%l Z98'yEE ¥oL's 0.8'6¥E vL0'08¢ $AOURIBUOD Yot veLEE seE'l 606'5E YYELE
{%€) p08'szLY (ves'sy) tze'szy'l £80'9/8°L Bupenrew  (%ev)  902'0zi (eve'aol) 2606V ¥6LZYl
SASNIdX3
%Sl BLEBSET  E16Z6E T18'9.5'7 GZI'696Z ddng seylo pue enuoASY [B3OL %06  SIZPIC  16EOVC 622292 029°L0S
(9) £E5°L (oep} E 29£0 [eiauan) g juawaieuziy {(%85) © (012) 09g 051
{%t) $99'9zZ1 {19¢'v) 268771 LES'BLL S901AI9G JagWIDl (%01) 6L0TL (£01°1) 0oS‘LE £62°0L
%E 842 74" Lrl'e G28'czl 9z0'2z1 uoljELLLIO] JONSIA %0 2LZCl (L) £59°TL 9p9zL
%68 PLE'glo BSY 0Py 05.'Z6% 602556 ucljepodsiiel] g poddng JousIA %LSF  0L0'6E 000°05Z 05L'pS 052708
{*%2) 6517008 (g6t ez} 108'9.¢ 80V'8¥FE Saoualauo] (%EL) avz've {vzs'y) £eg'ce 8Z0'62
(91} 68L'58L°} (g8g'21} £95'86Y°) Z8L9EY'L Bunayep (%) £90'sZL (z92'e) CLEPSL L59'05
LH0ddNS WIHLO ANV INNIATY
Byn & HA 10Hd SoUBLEA ebpng [enioy ETRER HA 0|4 aoueleA ¢ jabpng 1enoy
3IVd - OL - dvIA NOILdIHDSEd HLNOW INZHHND
| afed LLOZ "LE yaden Buipus syuoly suiN auy o

Aewwng
SAMALOY JO JUBLISIELS
UOIBID0SSY JJOSSY B0YE ] 8YET LLION

Wd ¥E:L0 L L/ZE/0 steq

10-77



CLPYESi & €EEDT $ o PIIEST. - § . Sig'ey § (gegc) § 908 § 0 ILE'6Y § (09s°8) $ (5920 $ 96009 5
TOLTEYE - 8 O6FLLY SLITESlE [ § (90T°LD) § 6901 §OE0090T1 §obE'TeR’l o f 686El § ¥L9°05¢ LBOOLE'T  §
$ 0059T: 1 TN S D08'9T 005°9T $
LEOLYD b6 $o8STEL L phLE § Sv6 $ K6 B A 068°] § 06871 vrLE $
B6DTESE SHSOLY § UESSISTT'E T 5 (056°0K) 5 FIIELI $ 850°50Z'% STTE'STET - 8 569°¢El § PELBHE RSl §
Tl LOTST (177667 SSO'LT 08L7ST CSTTREL Sep sl POS T 907011
66
43 ¢l 801 ¥S : SHI'L el
09 £9€ T8F 09 0Tl L9T°C
€84 ALY 108 194 & £51 #69
609 6% 128
FLE'YE
68T F06 63T 682 QL 0Ly ¥06
986°Z0T
1L8°¢%
. 1T6°0LT £9E°1LS
059°¢1
$59°37
FTOGL
£90'98
988'81
|TLE]E FLE'TTL
: 80€ 691
L66 O1L'T 956°1 LE6 096°C IATAN 9Es’T
L ££7 ¥ ¥ 90z 1Z1 T
0¥ GLLT 10% 0¥ [zo'1 1Z0°1 L6TT
8% L5921 164 18F ’¢8 Z8%°1 8TET
LLT o8 LLT LLT . G¥ &v¥ #98
9 6L5 01% 0 SeT) 01t 978
= e 06T
RES'T 950'c 015°1 8ES‘T LD TTV'Z L0T9
1459 gse'sr $65°9 1260 S 097 rE'6 §E°91
$5 0LT'eS SLT'ELT $ 9ELTS § 687K § F0L8 5L906 $ SErLIn EI9°0ET £
€8 LoV §9£'0 § TES'RIL ¢ 60971871 § § 60F8FE I GAEE
€58 o6y 607°ces 3 T 00§'R01 £05'TET L1F'sHe’]
0LE 616°1 $ S
ioergel
: 116'501 £15'01
. bt
F06°6E €67'08 §
LT98L g C66'S
eleuarny iy UUEEEOU Eotmﬁonﬁmﬁm#ﬁ u% coﬂmﬂcomﬁ mmumu.ﬁmnou mmtuv—._mz
Jusmadeuey J0 IaquEyD) poeddng 1onsip IONSIA

T10Z L€ UITEBA! BUIPU STIHOTA DUIN [} 10
sroday AJapoy ela( Juswredag
UOIIRII0SSY 1I0SDY F6YEL, MY Y3100

1958 18N U1 25uEyy

uoreasdag pue asuadx

ucneardag algjag dx

Suo

g [enonoun (210},

SaAIOSEY
ueneeadaq

o JRUONIUR [BI0],
pa3e0|Y

12ABIT,

ndisqng % san(y

TUSMITIELIAINY 7y S[ER [B20]
osuadxg S{IqOWoInY

529,] PIBD) 1IPaI))
mDO_HUEﬂh,_ ﬁ‘_.mom

SUOHE[Y S1RI008SY

SUIRIF 0L
1210 BunsyIep]

wipa/aatieladoor) Sunaspey
PIO§ SPOOD JO 1507y

IS MON/SITOAY dIsIaqusjy
SI807) ST, 7y POOJ UMY

syaaAy Teroady

Bununecooy/[e3aT $23,] [FUOISSAIOL]

81507 199fo1g

sTUIuIeS 29 Sulurel]
3ursea 7 eiwey 'dinbyg

893,1
Jurepy

% SoSIaM ‘Saxe],
7 dug juswdinbgg
sayddng

Burpuog % souransuy

sastadxy [reN
§5300Y jialihiaiinyg

$a01a10g auoydela],

sanny 3 Wy

SJJ2U2q PUR SaLIB(ES

SHSNUIXH

uoddng 12ui0) puR snuaasy [e1o]

Burpung Ajunoy 1woely
SLOOU] JUSUISSAL] % 158193U]
IS0 7 SAES [12ey

830, Juoo

g 7 SUCTSSIUIIOY)
STIOBUE|20STIA

suooun, 29 sjusAg e1oadg

LA04dNS YIHLO

59N(] 1DQUIAIN
NV INNTATH

-5



%0t D gieor 9¢s'sl ¥iLLEsl
Y%t YZZTYET SEE'GYE 9/209YE 1195082
%65 i 005Th 0007} 0059
%0 gsL'el f:rd] 98} 'cl 251t
% 990°1EET £98°EEE 060°CEYT £56991¢
%l (666°22) 0 (29182} {Z91782)
(%%ez0)  z99Z {1591} sha'z 66
(wzz) g8t (sem) 6¥8°c i0°E
{(%zL) 020'S (ogy) - SZL'E 562°c
{%oL)  pog'c {ovg) L8v'e 52
(%By)  Z28'L {ey2'e) Z65°L 6¥8's
{%5z}  ziuo'y {£65'LL) 1959y PI6YE
(%b) L9 {500s) 0gED sze's
%62 Z16'5L 986°ZZ 000°08 a86'z01
(%sz)  86e'sZ (0g¥'1z) 15£'58 12889
%0 169°419 0 0zZ'2ps PRETYL
%0 SIS 0 0 0
(%001} 159 {o00'2) 000z 0
%8. L0S's 1889 64.'8 099's|
(%bl)  985°0C (Eoz'p) 8G8EE £59'32
%G §61'54 918c 206's, vea'el
(on8E) gze's) {zee'zs) S6E'2EL £90'08
{(secZ}  Eip'8L {oesa's) 0zy'vz 9g8‘g)
%IEL  0OZ'YS P81L'6EY 06LEEE VLETLL
(CA=) gze'L {czo'}) 005"} LY
%Z L 252 POLL 212'6 SLE°0L
(%z) 88E7 (0z) 196 76
(%¥e) 510°6 (£p5°E) 995'0l 610'Z
(%69} 1968 (118} 2LZ'g L0LL
(%6) 161°E (zze) Z05'e 08L'c
(%91) LI6" (9zy) 8Zi'e z0eT
%0 0 062 Q2 062
(28) ¥63'8L (opg'L) 99g'/1 9z8'sl
{%2) 089'c9 {Bot’L) 568'v9 98y'co
{%%g) $95'64L {L81'e) 80Z'FhL ZTi'0ZL
%G1 6LEBSET TLEZ6E z189/6% 5Z.'696'C
%02 ZZe'erl’ A4 591’6412 62961977
(508} £85°) (z08) 9z.7 616
%0Z 65472 gcle 88E'S) 9z59)
(%62) 601'SE (65£°08) z8:'041 A diTAN
%6 0 0it 6L0'Y i)
%01 £68'30L Z6'G1 §1Z'60L 151021
{%11)  b02LOL {seg'oL) 269'55 z23'v8
m.:D _*u N?r JoLld BaUBLIEA umm_u:m _mm.zo.q.

sjossy JaN pajsuysasun u; sebueyn
ssuadxy (e30],

SaAlasay
uopepadary

eyuonenaldeq alojay asusdxs [BIOL

pajedo|y

[ELIN

suopdlosqng R sangg
JuaLiELaIUg P S[Ba B2
sasuadxg a|gowciny

S99 prel Upau)

suoflound pieog

SUOjEleY SB[D0SSY
sweibold

Jsu0 Bupaxrep
elpapeagriadoos Bunayiey
yoJessay/spoday Apmig soyiepn
SABMEBAID /[EUONIOLLIO L
Pleg spoog jo 386l
Jaya|sman/siuaag diysiaguuay
51507 BUIAN °® POOS LLUN Ny
sjusA3 |eioedg
Bugunoooy)jefia saod [euolssajoig
81807 108f0ud

sieuiag p Bunneaj

Buisea / jejuay dinbyg

s8a4 g Sa5UdD]Y 'saxe ]|
ey 9 dng uewdinbg
saj|ddng

Buipuog g soueinsu|
sasuadx3 jIe|

SSBI0Y JoUIaRl

Sa01alag suoydala]

SORIN 7 Jusy

S)yaUaq pue saleRg
sasuadxy

Hoddng Jeyj0 PUR anuaAdy [E10[

Buipung Ajunog Jaseld
SWoSU| lUaiisaau] g 1s3alaiy|
Jati B $es |EIey

5094 Bupoog g suoissiuwon
SNOBUR|[ITS A

suoHaun4 g SIUIAT jeoedg
san( Jaquay

vodddng sayg pue snuassy

(%4} 200EE Vel (16e729) (6¥t'29)
%0/ 027181 Bi'GET 0Z9'VEE 690°0.5
%%c8 0 005zt 0002 ST
%0 zZov'l {r) 99} zov'L
%L8 Syi'Bl} £56°2ZZ ¥Silee 0158
%0 (1117} 0 {5e1s) (selL'e)
%0 0 LG6 o} 166

(%1} 545') () 069 589
%\Z 98 Z0L a8y 065

(%S¥) o6l {61} Sev e

(3608)  g2El {eLLL} G6E‘L z8¢
%L0E  viYL L&¥' 0ol - Thr A

(w00t} 0 {o1y) oLL o
%0 000"0L 0 000°01 000°0L
%0 9es Jisg:] h 168'9
%0 ££9°89 0 9.7've 9.1'p8
%0 0S50l 0 0 0
%0 0 0 o 0
%Egr 0 780t oro Tei'e
%76 oro'L GE6 510 0S6'L
%0 o 0 0 0

(w86} 91 {Le8'e2y) 000°52Z1 £90'L
%ZET  EBEG 09} o0& 099°L
wrsnnssn TLO AR SZL'6L 9£Z'coc
%0 0 o 0 o
%9 P Sb 068 58

{se001)  oOF (0z) 0z i}

(2058} 9% (68¢) 6T3L 9zl
%Ll z58 LLL 566 99L°L

(%621} 16E {o%) 068 7he

{265%) rrd (og1) gL g5l
%0 0 0 ¢ 0

(o) 9/Z'7 (19} 596'1 Y06°)

(960} 19g'L (66€) gL'l 96.'9

{enzL) 58722 {sz0's) 068°92 £98°29
%06 siz¥le L68'0%C 622'19Z 029'/08
%20L  ZCO'2a 100052 6ZL'EVe cElesp

{%85) g {012) 09¢ o5l
(1) cge () 0z8 €18

{2%04) g9s'c (62'g) 00£'L1L GGH'E
%0 0 0 0 0

{wzel  1zo'L (et 005'} 8z0°)

(%0} YELLE (az0) ozl'oL ¥H0'01

BYD % HA 40Hd aoUBLEA § 1ebpng [enjoy

J1va-0L-dv3aA

NCIL4MOs3a

LLOZ "Le yoten Buipuz syuop sulN syt Jod
aunongseyy) Buipniaxg sjuswdeds Jo Lolepi|osuon
UOIEIO0SSY LOSEY S0UR] 8427 YUoN

HLNOW IN3HHND

lo-9



%ILlL  pBEes 0SEZE ovLlE 98009 S395SY 19N peolnselun u sefiuzy) (%80L) isc¥ Z85zol (+39'r8) 8687
WET yogEeLy {veley) 1Z8'Gey'} 2B07G4E) ssusdx3epol  (L¥) 9040zl (evED0L) 1E0'EYZ WA
%68 0 00521 000'Y1 005'92 saalasey %G9 0 005ZL 0002 005"y}

%0 FrL'e G Yri'e ri'e uoneloaidag %0 9Ly 0 9iv iy
{%¥) DETEZ4Y (rezzo) LL0'80V' ) T gyjucierdadag slojeg asusdxa ejo)  {(%EF) 06eGel {eve'ell) $89'9pZ 8E8°L2L

%0 008TLE 0 99Z°0.) 99Z'0.1 pajeoo)||y %0 00261 0 gc8'8L 2e8'R)
(%z9)  zeg'e (1s9') 5F9'T Y66 JeArl] %0 0 lBG ) 166

%G 69t'L zL 0.t'L P suopduasqng g seng %S 565 LE 099 LEg

%3t 2512 8Ll 6¥5'L 92T usLLieHBuUT ¢ SjEsyy [2207] %pe 28¢5 2 91z 062
{2608) 5531 (o6£) 060'L P69 sasuadx3 a|iqoLony (3%001) z¥ (see) 1o 0
{%es)  £89'g {628 00L'9 Lzg'e s834 pieD jIpais {(wz8) 162} {zz0'n) 00E°L 8ZZ
{o8y)  swi'L {e+9) apl'L P06 SuoHe|aY 21ei0ssy %0 0 0 0 0

%6Z ZL6'sL 926'72 000’08 986'20L swei5oud %0 000°01 0 00001 ooo‘ol
(%52}  862'6T ost'12) 15258 128'c9 Jaup0 Bupsyley %0 ot 458'9 0 i58'9

%0 000'89% 0 £9€°LLS £9g°L75 eipspy/aniessdoos Bupasey %0 DO0‘ES 0 10E'59 £0£'59

%0 SI5'} ] 0 0 yoseasey;spoday Apnig jeyiely %0 055°0L ] 0 G
(%001) Lgo (co0'z) neo'z ¢ sAEmEBAID [lEUCNOWO Y %0 h G 0 )

%G 662°CL 915°c 205'62 ¥Z0'6L SIS00 AU g POCH LIMnyY %0 0 ¢ 0 o
(%8€)  gze'el {zee'zs) S6EQLL £90°08 sjuang [eoedg {eB) ot (ze6'sg)) 000'SZ L £90'}
(%00l g4 {o00°L) 060} 0 sreuwisg g Buues] %0 0 0 0 0

%02 0ez’L 85¢% 821 9EG°L Bujsesy/ |muay "dinby Y%E 84 £ 06 £6

%0 Mg 0 £e2 £z §884 %9 595U ‘'Saxe] %0 ¢ 0 0 0
(%92}  6ze'L (20%) £9L4°L 16T} e gdng juswdinbg (%o0z) €Ll {o¥) 00z 031

%le 52T 66% [iraurd 828 sapddng %1 :jord b4 ooe yoe
(o6) 1ZoL (s8) zee 98 Bupuog g sousinsyy {%ez1) 9oL (i} a0l ¥6
(%¥2) 16 {e52) $80°) ozg sosusdxg ey (%001} (02) (oLh) GLL 0

%l 0 067 0 06T §5300Y JaUIa[ %0 0 0 0 0
{og) £YE9 (235) $585'9 10zZ9 saoialeg aucydaja, %G £08 Ly 0Z2 19/
(%) 997'gL (a0z) 19533 s5¢'gl g1 7 JuSy (%w) 0EL'g {za) 050’z 8961
(o2} §59'177 {129') ovz'ece £15'082 s}ljauay pue s3|4ejEG (%%} rig'Lz {c9s} 60212 9w L0

IR |
(%1) 681'58L"L (CEEY) IR zgloey'L Hoddng Layio pue snlansy [B10] (%7} £50°5EL (€9i'%) ELP Y5l 159'05}

[ 5959401 0 LVSEE 1iperel Bugpung Aiunog Jsoe|d %0 595'6L1 g ELL's7) cLi'GrL
(%59 158'2e (481722) 00428 £15'0L $094 Bulyoog 7 SUDISSILIWOY {%0%) §68's {zos'c) 004 8€6
%9 £6E'GL £08'% 05¥'s2 £57'08 susljound g siusag |2josdg %0 {oos) 0 0 0

podddng Jeyip pue snusasy

A oA 1o1d BOUBLIEA 12bhpig enoy [TREA HA Jalld BIUBLIEA § 18bpng lergay

31V0- 0L - ¥v3A

NQLLdRIOSE0

LLOZ 'LE Yosepy Bupug syiuop suiy o o4
Bunesireyy
s18ssy 18N U] safiueyD pue safiaoy 10 JUsSiElS
LONEB|D0SSY LOSSY 20U aye] UHON

HINCW 1N3ZHYN)D

{D-10



(%201} (HOLPE) (z09'ge) LEETLE (CEFAFA] S}asSY JoN pejolselun ul sabueyn %E¥YZ  (BE5'6) (65976) (95 %2) {51z'8}
%1 2og'vEs POL'S 0.5'SPe ¥i9°05¢ asuadxg |Byo ) % vaL'ee GEE'L 606'5E ¥rz'Ie
%0 069°1 0 068"t 068" uofiepsideq %0 0Lz 0 012 oLz
%l zig'eee ¥01'S 089EVE 8LeYE ayjuolelsaideq slojeg asuadxy jejoL %t ¥L5°EE seel 669°GE ¥£0'.E
%0 00v'0% [ ¥0S'ey YOSy pajeoo||y %0 009°s 0 TivY Yy
%EYZ  0ZL 0B [TA SLLL suonduosqng 7§ sang %0 S6E 0 0 0
%EFe 29 58 5E 0Z1 JusliLiElR)uT B SEBly B0 sopenrs 0 G} g 0zl
%% i5 ay 501 £51 sasuadx3 s|igowoiny %SLZ 0 ze Gl Fad

{%61) 1&g {est) £26 0¥ suonE|aY d1RIo0SsY (%00L) o (51) 5L 0
%0 169°6YL 0 LZ6'oLL LZ6'0LL eipapyfaaneledooy) Gunasen %0 ££9'0L 0 6916l 6916l
%0 1z 0 0 0 sIEUIeg 1P Bulufes) %0 o 0 0 0
%HEh 580°L 0gl L80°) L Busean { jejuay “dinbg %E ag £ 06 £6
%0 zal o 1zl FAN $884 'g S9SUSD[ ‘saxe] %0 0 0 0 0

(%12} L2 (992} 182°) 120°L ey g dng juswdinbg (9%621) £8 (21) 0oL £8
%S| 5£5'L 281 ve2's z8r'L sajddng (wze) 64l (15} 091 80%

(%6} LES i) CEY 6ty Buipuog w eaueINsYy (%zl) 5§ (9} §5 6t

(%¥t) 179 {ayz) 565 e sasusdxg |le {001 gL (52 7] 0

{%651) D65'Z {819 0p8'T A sesiAIeg auoydsis ) {o91) bze (35) oge 8.z

(%) ¥Le's {zoL) 1ns's 7re's SORINN T JUeY {9hs) FOL'L (&b 0s6'L L00'L
%G Z90'vL1 155G £88'tLl GELALL slljalteq pUe sajiejeg %¥1 0Lo's 15%'L vgliolL L1

sasusdxy

(%8} 651'00E (s6v78z) L0679LE B0V BYE - Hoddag JagiQ pue anusasy 810 (%eEL) GV (5} 2558 BL0'BZ
%0 505767 z LG TET T05%5ET Guipung Aunes teoe|d BER'GE L £en'sT yEess

{%:0z) 2019 (L4492 ZBO'8EL L5501 see4 Bupioog g sUDISSILWOY {%ra)  (o£z'e) {eap'p) 000’2 [15°T

(245) 6159 (6zg) vee'e 5665 sang Jaquiaiy {%9) Zva {zv) 0zs 849

uodddng 18yl pue enusasy
By, HA Joud adueliep yebpng [eniay Bua % YA o4d SUBLEA § 395png tenjoy

A1LYA - Cl- VA

NOILJRMOSEG

LL0Z 'LE youe Bulpug syuow auiN 8yl 204
ERITETENTefg)
Sl@ssYy 18N Ul sabueyy pue senAlY 10 JUSWSIBIS
UOIEID0SSY HOSoY a0yE | @327 YUON

HINOW INI™END

{0~ 11



% 063 Z50's ¥5.TL 208's. sjossy JeN pa3alaseiun vy sebueyy (%%6vE}  g8T°LE (evZ'pE) £20°/T {ozz'ig}
%P0l prPILe 209" L5 966'61y £0v'.58 asuadxz [ejo, seerrers GLE'B £VTrre 2L 046°1L8
%0 576 1] S¥6 S¥6 uoyelsaldeg %0 5oL i g0L cal
%¥0lL  6BV9LD loviey LS06LY 257958 ay/ucjepsidag alojag ssusdx] fejo g wnnnnrnr OLZ'G EVTPPE zZ9e S98°LIE
%0 988l 0 08.'sZ 08.'sz pajeso||y %0 960z 0 80 ¥80°E
%0 ZL 0 4 5 suopduosgng g seng %0 gL 0 8l 18
(%001} v9 {87) 67 0 jusllutelajug p S[Esy 2907 {%004) €L (2) i 0

YL 16¥ gL (1744 £el sesuadx3 a)jgoweiny %EZZ 9L gEL 09 €61
(wse)  a6g {551} ¥y 682 suope|ey senossy (%00L) 0 {02) 0z 0

%ZEL  0BZ'EYS ¥8L'6ep 06.L°2EE ¥l6'2LL 53507 joafoig wernmran 220 LLL'vpe SZL'6l 9£z'cog
%0 A [ 0 [ sleujleg g Bues %0 0 0 0 0

%01 £06 68 206 186 Bujsea  |ejusy "dinb] Yt 84 ¥ 08 78

%l 0ol 0 17 ¥. saa4 g sasueDi] ‘saxe] %0 0 ¥ 0 0
(%92)  sto (ez2) ¥z9 Lov jitepy rdng juswdinbz (%iz} o2 (ei) 0L LS
(%zz) vZe (og1) 19 1414 saddng %ie jrd? 13 gl €6
(%01) szt (2} a0g ¥4 Bugpuog 7 saueinsy; {%Z1)  ve ) vE 08

%0 14 0 0 0 sasuadxg e %40 L 0 0 0

%EL oeL 08l gseL 985"t s3z|alag suoyds|a | %8l [ 2z 13270 221
{9%8) $29'9 {gz2) 9629 LI5'S sall|gn g ey (%) 9aL (6%} 55/ 80/
{og) 182y (zrs') LEg Ly 68z'oy sjgauaq pue saie[eg %1 £zZ'Y &Y AR £6LY

sasuedxy
%68 VEE'RLE 6570 052'z6y 60Z'CER noddng Jau3Q pue enusAsy [ejol %457 0J9°6E co0'0se 05.%9 054702
%68 $EE'RLY 6570 05.'Z6Y 602'CER Sujpuny Aunog ssae|d %S 0/96E 000'057 0548 08L'v0¢
yodddng Jeyo pue snusaay
By % oA J0Hd |oUBLIEA 1ebpng Jenyay Byo % HA Jold BOUBLEA § 18bpng {enioy

4ivd -0l - dvaA

NOIL414283ad

b10Z ‘L€ youepy Bulpuz suyjuoly suN sy Jod
uojledodsues |
slassy len ut saBueyD pue saljlalldy o JuswelR)g
UO[Ie|20SSY HOSEY SCUB | 8B YUoN

HINQIA LNIHEND



%¥SE  06£'G (529%9) (528) {0958} $1955Y JoN pejolysadun u) sebueyn (%vev) 8827 {ecg'z} 579 (eg17)
%8 050611 5186 022521 585'SEL asuadxg jejo| %¥e 62601 1887 616'L1 0E8'yl
%0 068'% 0 068'L 068"l uopeerdag %0 %4 [V 01z oLZ
%8 LT 5186 088'¢Z1 G69°EE} ayjuoneoaidag slojag asuadxy [BjoL %re 6LL0L 158 692711 0z8'rl
%0 48561 0 S5¥'5) G5P'GL peeao|py %0 ez 0 1861 28571
(wbl} o [{+]8] 0L 0% juawepElU B Slesly |eoo %005 0 05 oL 09
%ET LL g 5 £ sasuadxg apiqowony (w00L) 0 (c) g ¢
%E 808 L 80¥ . Bl¥ s094 pJeg }ped (%FL) o (€) g 0t
(%61 168 (etb) £16 oy suogejay ee|20ssy (%001} o0 {51) Sl 0
%8.L 108's 1880 6L4L°8 009'c} plog spoep jo 380D %Z8Y 0 Z80'e 0¥s ZE2LE
%0 201 0 0 ] sreujweg g Bulues) %0 0 0 0 0
%8 BELT (444 9e.T 096'z Buises ; [ejusy ‘dinba %L yoz gl 00z Y
%0 Zil 0 a0z a0z sa94 1§ sesusol ‘soxe] %0 0 0 0 0
(%86)  99gg {oot‘L} 29T 120'L ‘Juiely g dng weldinby (%69) €t (z81) 0l2 £g
{aEz) 299 {osz) 3011 858 so||ddng %23l 0 00T oiL oLe
(%8) Le5 4] iy &b Bujpueg g sauesnsuy (wzl)  gs (9) og &r
(%1%} &5 (zs) 82k 8z sesuadxz ey (%4001) 11 (51} 5% 0
{*£2) vs'lL {ozg) cov'L L40°L sedjalag suoyde)s ) (%zz) £z2 (at) 594 8zl
(%s) 6507 {911} zoCy 592y s8N P juay (%%1L) 6t {7} 00% 9y
%4 r'as ere's 5ee'sy 545'05 Filjausq pue saueEs {%2) SEVL {(en ZoL's 5T5'L
sesuadxg
%t e gE07Iz) 5 1910 ple Enusacy B0 | 95zl
B nos'eal £ 1 fneg moe|d EREA T
BEL'E 9z5's) IS0 B sBES |lB)ey 58¢ {2 £18
Q ] m.mm_hﬁ mcﬂxoom z mco_mm_EEOU 0 D D
yodddng Jewj(y pue dnusasy
buyo <%, HA J01g SIUBLIBA Jabpng jenjay S RER WA Joud asdelren § lehpng 1en)oy

J1YG-OL-¥v3IA

NOILJdI¥083d

LLOZ "Le yaiep Buipus syucy suiN oy 104
UOMEULIOH| JOHSIA
S19SSY 18N Ul seBuByD pUEB SERIAIDY 10 JUSWAIRIS
UOHEIDOSSY HOSSY D02 | 5%E7 YUoN

HINQW INZHHND



sjossy JaN pajoMisatun ur sabueyn

ssusdxg |e301

uogesaidag

ay/uonepasdeq slojag asuadxs [gjoL

pazeaoly

suonduosgng g sang
JUBULIUIELISIUS R S[ealy [BO0™]
sasuadxy s{IGOWONY

s88y ple] Jipein

SUOIB[OY BIEIDOSSY
leyis|sman/siusng diysiagquuagp
sieuuag g Bujuesy
Buises / jejusy "dinby

£38.] 9 5e5U30|7 'sexe |
e 2-dng wawdinkg
sa)ddng

Bulpuog g esueinsu|
sasuadxg e

580/A18G auoyda|a]

SO 9 ey

spjaUEY puUe s3UR|Rg
sgsuRdxy

Hoddng Jalyin pue 8nusasy [B30]

SUOHoUNY @ siueag BSOS
s8N JagUiay
wodddng Jet3Q pue anusAsy

(%%6F) 0e8°L 63E'S (226701} (8€575)
(%] GER'OZL (95276} §Za'sEl 690%CL
%0 5P6 0 5v6 6
(%) 068521 (952°6) 08872EL AN
%0 64002 0 5507} S50'L)
(mle) b {0011} 802} a0t
(%ez) o0y (ov1) ze9 zBy
(%ez)  cL6 (12 Zyo'L 108
%9 1E5 5z yap 609
{%zy) Lo (s0z) g67 692
(%t L) 9650 {coL'y} 852'SE 55987
%0 Al 691 o 693
%6 Z18'L 651 L6471 956
%1 ogl c 122 PL
{%ig}  cov (agL) 689 108
{%ez) 1oL (ove) Le0’L 74
(%01} rzE (62} 90g 1Lz
(%5] 099 {eg} £95 0Lg
(%eL)  oip't {egz) 1521 gigL
{967} 1599 zct) T6s's 555'5
(%5) Lee'ss {p35'2) $04'59 9gL'c9
(%t 593'8z1 {zac) 868'CZ1L 1TES5HL
D 0p5es 6EL9 FEYAGH FOG'6E
%2 1) AR {805°0L) ££1'68 LZ9'SL
mr_O % A O aoueleA #mmUnm |enlay

(%12Z)  99i% (e6971) 8yl (506}
%S £58°0) oF% Z5i) 862'}1
%0 coL ] 50l Sot
%S 872701 avg ¥a'0L €611
%0 L£22 0 66L°L 66L°1
%0 9¢ 0 8¢ ag

(%00L) vl (og) 0s 0

{%008) o (oz1) 0zt 0

{(wo9) oz {9g) 09 4

(sh00L} 0 {og) 0g 0
%E6 070’1 5E6 5L0°) 056"}
%0 0 0 ¢ 0
%9 9.1 b SAL 9zl
%0 0z 0 0 0

(itz) oz 1) 59 £G

{9659) 85 {og) 0zl ¥g

(wZl) g {r) 7€ ot
%ot oL 501 0g 58l

{%8) 507 {it) DGz cel

{ons) TiL {zc) OF i g0/

(%2} L08'G {er1) czi'g 186G

(%011 &0l {0171y Q06T Y £6L0l

) Tl A CY T 005} 820t

{%09) 2850l (tea) 000°0} 9586
Byn v, HA 40l oUBLIEA § jebpng |eroy

LV - OL-dv¥3A

NQOiLdIN283d

LLOZ 'Lg Yose Bulpug suua aulN aul 104
2019WLLCY 10 IBWEYD
$1288y 19N Ul saBueyD) pUB SSIANOY 10 IUewa)elg
UOJIRID0SSY LOS3Y 20UE | OB UHON

HLNCW 1NI¥¥ND

[o-14



secrnes (969 2)) ¥a0%¥ (6842 SLSEY sjessy JeN pajpouisalun ug ssbueyy %6.6  Obr'E £l6's e} i1'8
(%008} gzz0z {nos'or] Y626 {e0Z"z€] asuadx3 ejoL %158  (0¥¥E) (esl’z} (8] WEGK)
(CAY] ¥t (2} ZLLlT YPLE uapepaidag (%1 91y 2] 0g% 9Ly
{%Zve)  vayal (gLy'ov) 2zs's (0g6°0%) ay/uoneroeideq aiojeq asuadxy fejo) %895 (958'E) {621°2) (¥92'1) (err'e)

%l (66960¢) 0 (2zZ'862) (122’862} pajedo|ly %0 (LL¥'pE) 0 (g16%z¢} {516Z¢)
(%52} ver'L (265} z6L 661 suondiosgng g seng (%001) 18§ (2} 9g 0
(%¥l)  zeo® (ve0'L) 0oL L9t juslueLUT 7 SEaly [B907] (%0t} €6 (08) 00z ozl
(%5e) 099 (812) 56/ 25 sasuadxy epqowoiny (en001)  z2 {ooL) 003 Q
(wsz)  zZL0p {£6s L1} 1o5'ay PIBYE suolsuUNYg pleogy %L0C  vi'L 187 002 1512
(%0S)  opsl {g06) 208y ¥06 suope|ay eo0ssYy (wool} o (ce) hid 0
(wez)  eiv'al (seg's) 0Zr've 922'gL BugunoooyyieBa see [pUo[ssO 014 %EEE  ELE 091t 00% 099°)
{(%68E) 80L'L (z61) 00s 80¢ sieunneg g Buiuel) %0 0 0 0 (1}

%l 68F°L bz PoPL GLL'L Buisean / |pjuey 'dinby %9 901 ] S04 LiL
(2%8) £15° {oz) £52 £57 $294 g S95UIDIT 'sexe | {wooL) oz (0F4] 0z 0
(%92}  +oo's {266} all'e BLL% ‘Wely g dng juswdinbg (%67) 66} (ez1) 0zy 262
(%1€} o502 (z.5) 628l L92°) seyddng %82 £zZ 59 0£z $6Z
(%6} 1Za'y (s3} 258 $98 Bupuog g asueinsy) (%zi} g0 (z1) 904 ¥

%G 6y L8l 86¢ 85 sasuadx3 e (%001} €8 (gs) 5 0
(%Lt} 08ty (v6£) 0sk's 990t 590|alag suoydaja] {%69) 535 nop 128
{%el as¥'el {325 L1551 2ce'glL e CEL'Z LoL'E 5551
(ez1) res'coz {lpi'p2) 917 6L Siz'TL S)susg pue sauT|eg {ooe) LEF'YE EF5'ez o0v' Lk

s9sUadxyg
(%9) £ELL {age) sog's 802’9 Ing Jai0 pue endsasy 2o {%85] o T
(R0E] " geeh ™~ T (Zosl 9217T 6isl BLOIL| WewyseAy| g 1sasey  (%ES) 0
%6 0 0Lg 810" 6rF'Yy si108UR[{005||N %0 0
uodddng Jsyg pue anusasy
Byge, HA 1oid EEENETN 1abpng {enjoy By % A Joug aoUBLEA § 1eBpng [enpoy

ALYC - OL - dv3A

NOLLARIOS3A

110Z ‘L€ uaiep Bulpug syiuop suln ou) JoJ
UQlRASIURUDY 9 Jusweleuepy
sjassy 1aN Ul sebuey] pue seAloy jo WsWwelelg
UOHIBID0SSY HOSaY S0YE T 8YET UUON

HLNCW INIHNND



(°6698] 9lc%wl 9/6'2Z (eta'z) €2E0Z $1938Y 18N palolnsaaun ui sebueyn %rSe  0LLL [FFA S68 041°€
(CAW] L¥3°095 (9293%171) 9/1618") 08¥'Liv vsuadxyg [ejo) (%08) LEG'SL (05¥'¥02) 50t9Ze S5R'LE
%0 S¥6 0 Sv6 Gt6 uofejozudeq %0 G0l 0 g0l 501
(%121 969'655 {o=9"17171) LEZ'RL"L SPS9l¥ ey/uonelaidaq aojeg asuadxy fejo L TL8'5) (os¥¥02) 00z'9ze 0sL1Z
%0 666 LE 0 I91'8¢ 19Y'82 P8R0y Lii'e 0 SEL'E SEL'E
%0 4 0 s P suopduasgng | seng 8l 0 al -]
%4 ¥9 74 ge 09 JUsLLIEIBIUS g S[EaY 807 i g9 S 09
%06 L6Y 1% s9g £EL sasuadxz 9|/gowony 94 BEL 55 £61
{%LE) 66¢ (6z1) oLy 682 SUORE|Y 83BI205SY 0 {o1) oL o
(%sl)  vhe'oby (0zvovL’y) 1IN A 8Z.'29¢ s}s00 108f0.d 0sv'y {L08'70T) AR A ¥4 (1]E:3rd?
%0 I 0 0 0 sieunuag g Gujuzel | 0 0

%L1 £06 66 268 166 Buzseer f [pyusy ‘dinbg 08

%l 001 0 122 ¥L - ©834g Sasuad|q 'sexe] 0

(%58}  BES {asz) 859 Loy Juiepy grdng Justudinby 74
(%¢E)  vee {ove} L 41 sayddng 08
(%) £ze {sg) £le 21T Buipuog § soueinsy 5t
(o8} 62 {og) sasusadiy |ley g

%eL 0le'L st

fenz) F24'9 fag g52
(=) 088°84 {c SHIEUSG pUE STUETG LA

sasuadxg

£LTLL5 (Lra'BLL L Bupung Ajunog asoe|g
887 el Lee 046 SO JUBUIISBAU] 7B 1SBIajLY
uodddng s8ulQ pue snuassy
buyg g, oA J0old SIALBLIEA jalipng |enyay Byn = HA 01d BOUELEA § Jabpng |enyoy
31va-OL-dvaA NOIL41HOSHT HINGW LNIHEND

LLOZ “LE Youey Buipug SyUGK BUIN BY} lo4
alnonysegLY
51assY 19N Ul saBuBYS pUE SOIALOY JO JUSLIRIEIS
LONE|20SSY L0SaY 80UB] @B YUoN

(Ol



kMorth Lake Tahoe Resort Association
Statement of Cash Flows

For the Nine Months Ending March 31, 2011 and 2010

for internal use only, unaudited

CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES

Tourism and Administration

Cash Received from Customers Operations

Cash Received from Interest Operations

Cash Received from Placer County TOT Operations
Cash Used for Operations

infrastructure

Cash Received from Grants and Reimbursements

Cash Received from Interest infrastructure

Cash Received from TOT Revenue Recognized Infrastructure
Cash Used for infrastructure Overhead

Cash Used for Infrastructure Projects

Net Cash Provided (Used} by Operating Activities

CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES

Net Cash Provided (used) by Financing Activities
CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES
Purchase of Equipment and Leasehold Improvements
Disposition of Assets

Net Cash Provided (Used) by Investing

Net Increase (Decrease) in Cash and Cash Equivalents
Cash and Cash Equivalents, July 1, 2010, 2000

Cash and Cash Equivalents, March 31, 2011, 2010

March 31, 2011

March 31, 2010

675212 § 326,456
1,919 1,533
2,639,956 2,149,871
(3,205,475) (2,511,424)
11,613 (33,565)
970 2,684
522,887 784,091
(92,818) (118,752)
(383,728) (440,944)
47,312 227,079
58,924 193,514
{1,933) (3,940)
(1,933) (3,940)
56,991 189,574
1,149,922 1,029,508
1,206,914 1,219,082

Io~17



io-fg

SIaUONOA NIS LL/GZ/Z 88'2EZ P mau Auedwog buibpoi(ggzez
SISUONOA NLS L1/82/2 Z5°L€6 mau Aueduwo) Bubpoi|zeies
slaysnon NLS | L/8Z/2 09/58 e Auedwiog Buibpoipg /o8
S/OUONOA N1 (S£880) 1 LAOS/S 0Z'296 Meu joneit Ausq|oz ees
usBuy| /¢ 845, ma YALT| LS BPS L
sl |lews 0009 mau OHLM|{0008
splemy We) {Le/80) LL/AL/E 00’08 e suifew| Jsrr o008
spremy WWoD (082807 | 1/41/2 0008 0g weA|oo 08
swalsAg 1aubep) (9G£80) 01/05/6 00'1L29°L 06 HeAHioo1zo't
100801 JUODYDI (E2E80} OL/LE/R 0z'Lel'e 06 neAr |0z’ L6LE
ales [ddng (918800 Li/g/c 00'005 mau abe|liA pOOMBWOH |00 00G
saoiues [ejuswsalddng |1/51/z 00005 ce afie|ua poomawoH |00 00G
188 |lew3 ($2880) | L/8/C 0008 mau peomallo |90°09
1selq |lews (£2880) | L/8/E 0009 mau poomalwoH (0009
sdnoigy (z.880) LL/LE/E L0'Z00'e Mmau SUBLBH}LO'Z00'E
SIBUONOA NIS (P850} L LAOE/E ¥0°£98'L Mmau 090D F0'e98'L
1seld lrewl (22280} LL/L1/g 00°09 0t ayeg ssaupecs 204(00°09
8I9UoNoA N1S (E£880) LL/0E/E 89'195'2 mau elpadx3|g89°,96°2
SI8UINoA N IS (BOSRD) LL/OL/E ¥/'008'E e eipadxd |y 006'e
S18UoNoA N1S {(92/80) L L/EZ/z BL'GOL'L 0g Bipadx3(81°804'L
s1ayonoA N1S {(2¥280) LL/LE/L 8.'258' 09 elpedx3(8. 2482
8e ewsy (12980) L L/8/e 0008 mau Alred eyl 8§8130(00°00
1se(G |lew 3 (02880) L L/8/8 coo9 mall sjdeoun) 8AlBLID {00709
188(q lBW3T (51880} b 1/8/C 0009 mau sjdeoun) eanealn (0009
188(q jlew3 (8L880) | L/8/S 00°09 mau sjdeouon sagea13|00 09
58|19 pewd (L2280} Li/LL/E 0009 0g sydeouog esnesin oo oo
1SEiq ews (04280) LL/LLE 0009 0g s)daouog aARaID 00 09
1se|q jleW3T (89/80) L1iLLE 0008 g sideouog aAea1000'08
158 |lew {89.80) LL/LLZ 0009 e sydesuos sAn2eln |00 09
1Selg lewy (/8980) LL/GL/L coo9 08 s1daouc) aAle2ID 0009
1881 [leW S (98980) L1/SL/) 00’09 09 sidaauoy aAles D 00°09
Ise|q w3 (/br80) 0L/LEIZL 0009 08 sideouod eagealn (0009
sieyonoa NIS (Z£880) L L/0E/E 0g'eLg | mau sjeyal] desyd|oecsg
sieyonoa NS (80880) Li/0L/E ¥9'869 e sjeol] deayn|pogRg
SIBUONOA NIS (5//80)L 1/EZ/Z ZVove | 000¢ sjaxol | deayn|zi ore
Alas ddng (91880) LL/g/c 00’008 Mmau Aeg Jepinog|00'00g
nss ddng [ 1/0L/z 00’008 e Aeg Jepincg|00°008
Spemy WD (8L/.80) |LL/LL/E 00°08% 0g S{00UOS SU} 10} SHYI00 DRY
unowe |afe Juncwe i{ehe junowe |afe junowe |abe juncuwe ebe PN sseulsngjiewo)sny iel0 .
"OSHA SISYINOA SUOISSILIWIOoD suojoung S3N (T JOgLUdN wnonay
; N1& dnoin diysiaquiagp Juonjiadquieyn Jawolsny
S[geAIad9y SILNOIJY Uoie|




fo~i9

90°798'8 v €67 02 G8'989'EL 00'E68'Y 00'G85'9Z
LE'BYS L~ 89104 V2 04 'vH0'2- 00 0FF'L- 00'086'L- 0L/22/v 10 se pleyg
ey LLEPL ZL'gel'sy 86°LEL°SL 00'cee'g 00'5.5'82 oL'9pZ'clL
00°0802 yorew 00090'z
00'G%9 Arenigad|00 5t
00°'00€E 1 LOZ 89UBJajuoD 00 008 S
000691 | 10Z Aenuer|0p'069'LL
CO0OEY L taquiacaa|onosy
00°058 laquanoN|po 058
00°028 laqoyo|(00°0zZe
00062} laquisideg (o0 0se' L
00046 18NBNY:00°0L6
diysiaquiap
sJayonoa N1 (51880) L1/0L/E 0Z'SLL"L EN sAepjloH WBIA0Z'GLL)
sdnots OL/LEZ) 0¥'902 06 As|jep menbg 1e aBe|IA |0y 507
SIaUonoA N1S (0¥880) | L/0E/E 79'869 Mau AJOOIOABIL |#5'R60
SI8UONOA N1 (¥1880) LL/CL/E Z6'GR0'Z maLl Ayoolenel | [26650'
speMY WD (88/80) | L/LLViE 0o’ 0¥zl 0g diod g menbsloo vz’ )
siayonoa NIS (£1990) L L/OL/E 00'809'L meu Xely Si00'g0g' L
SIBUONOA NIS (BESS0) L L/0T/E 8eeeL's mau Wa2'PS |98 '¢ZL'S
SI8UONOA N IS (71880} LL/0L/E 8/'€91'¢ mau Wod MG |84 €9L°G
S19YoNoA NS (/£980) LL/QE/E 9l'0c9’t MaL shemelon) Uy A0y |9l 088t
slayonoa N1 (8£980) L 1/0g/e 79860 MaU sino Ul A¥ood|#9'859
$484ancA NIG {1 1880) L LiCLiE +9'869 mau sIno 1 U A0od|[+9°889
spiemy WWoD (982800 L1/LL/Z 0054 0% uoyeD-zUY|00'6LL
olaydsolwyy |3eN (Z¥80) 01/8¢/Z) 05'9%0'G 06 uoned-ziM |05 9r0'g
1s8iq lewl (L0P80) OL/6z/L L 00°08 06 uopied-ziIy|00'09
18| pew3 (€280} Li/LLig 00°09 0g ¥8ai menbg je LoSeaY 00 0D
sdnoin [N A e 390U MENDS 1B LOSOY (b2 0pE' L
1SBI9 18wl (L2¥80) OLi6Z/L L 0008 06 8bpo 300y pajuied|000g
sisycnon N1 (9£890) | L/OE/E or'cos'z meu ZYUO|97'E05'2
sdsyonea NILS (01880) LL/0L/E 9B6'855'S mau 7O |96'866'C
SIBUONOA NI S (£2280) LLiSeiT ¥¥izo'e e ZHAHO| Py L20'E
asipueyaiai (0£880) | L/L/E 00862 mau umssniy s Az|lea menbg|oo ez
SpJemy WWIOD (G8/80) L1/LL/Z 00'091 0g 1ajua] sounosey Alwed IN|Co 091
dxs 22 Jey (££880) LL/LE/E[SO8L/ ¢ ML do-0p Bupesieiy 1IN|59'81L'Z
dxa 00 qa4 ' U L1/8Z/Z| ¥ EVL 'Y 0e do-00 Buneyen 1IN[1LrerL'y
1selq el (#2880) 1 1/8/8 0008 meu 1ejsyloN |00 09
stnoib 01/15/Z) 0L€2Y 06 IBISULON |04 €28
Splemy WD (#8807 LL/Z1/Z 0008 0g waIN|00'08
S12UONOA N1S 11/82/2 FE LG mau JRARIL BN F6°LLG' )




Current Month
Actual

922.33
11,887.97

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

12,810.32

"Current Month
Actual
4,540.00
0.00

0.00
91,370.00
125,600.00
17,326.00
0.00

0.00
80,000.00
45,000.00
(.00

363,236.00

North Lake Tahoe Resort Association

Statement of Activities
Infrastructure

For the Nine Months Ending March 31, 2011

Project Costs:

Research/Planning/Infrastructure
TART Bus Shelters

Bike Trail Signs

Lakeside Bike Trail

Regional Wayfinding Signage
Traffic Calming

Total Project Costs

North L.ake Tahoe Resort Association
Statement of Activities
Transportation

For the Nine Months Ending Mareh 31, 2011

Project Costs:

Research/Planning/Transportation
Membership Transportation
Sumner Traffic Management
Night Service Transit-Winter
Year-round Hwy 89 Transit (Spr & Fall)
North Lake Tahoe Express

Sugar Bowl Trolley

Hwy 267 Summer Bus Service
Hwy 267 Winter Bus Service
Winter Transit Hwy 89-TART
Enhanced Summer Transit-TART

Total Project Costs

Year to Date
Actual
3,874.54
153,000.00
29,260.00
161,393.00
5,600.00
600.00

Year to Date
Actual
11,801.25
3,500.00
10,403.91
179,030.00
125,000.00
78,279.84
9,500.00
40,300.00
80,000.00
45,000.00
190,458.77

10-20



Merth Lake Tahoe Resort Association
Key Performance Indicators

March 2011
or the Month
Actual % Var to
Actual Budget Last Year Budget Last Yr
Statistics
‘Web Site Traffic-Unique Visitor 48,501 56,195 na -13.7%
‘Web Site Traffic-Lodging Reforrals 14,514 10,531 na 37.8%
% Lodging Referral/Unique Visitor 28.9% 18.7% na 59.7%
# STN tickets sold 114 571 na -80.0%
# Conference Groups Booked 2 6 2 -66.7% 0.0%
# Conference Group Rm Nighis Booked 340 650 665 -47.7%  48.9%
# Press Releases Issued 14 5 na 180.0%
# Leisure Sales Site Inspections 32 10 na 220.0%
VIC walk-ins 430 818 na -47.4%
VIC Phone Calls 223 430 na -48.1%
Membership, # New Members 2 5 na -60.0%
na na
Financials ( $ in Thousands)
Total Payroll, incld Benefits $ 72 % 81 % 80 11.1% 10.0%
Total Payroll, excluding Infra, incld Benefits $ 68 5 77 % 73 11.7% 6.8%
Total Revenue, excluding Infra $ 508 % 267§ 214 90.3%  137.4%
Website Revenue earned h I 3 5 % 6 -80.0%  -83.3%
Conference Revenue earned, non-TOT 3 3 % 7 % 2 S571%  -250.0%
Conference Sales Booked $ 34 3 125 % 105 SFLB%  -67.6%
Conference Payroll, incld Benefits 3 12 % 10 % 9 200%  -33.3%
Infrastructure Project Funds spent $ 13 % 218 % 5 54.0%  -160.0%
PC TOT Funding Support, all $ 517 % 469 § 215 102%  140.5%
PC TOT Funding Support, cxcluding Infra 5 492§ 242§ 198 1033%  148.5%
Modified Functional Expenses (A) $ 116 § 227 $ 99 48.9%  -17.2%
NetChg in Assets, before Infrastructure $ 2) % 55§ 21) 103.6%  90.5%
Financial Ratios
Conference Payroll % Sales 35.3% 8.0% 8.6% 241.2%  311.8%
Conference Payroil $ per RI3 $ 3529 § 1538 § 13.53 129.4%  160.8%
Conference Sales § per RB $ 10000 § 19231 § 157.89 -48.0%  -36.7%

(A) Modified Functional Expenses = Functional Expenses, excluding Infrastructure/Transportation projects, all Payroli/Benefits,

alt Rent/Utilities, all Reserves, all Allocated, & all Depreciation



